
1

1 
 

City of Potterville - Council Agenda  
Thursday, August 20, 2020 – 7:00 p.m. – Potterville City Hall, 319 N. Nelson Street 

A. Call to Order: 

 
B. Pledge of Allegiance: 

 

C. Roll Call: 
                    

D. Approval of Agenda 

 

E. Approval of Minutes 

a) Meeting minutes from July 16, 2020. 
 

F. Approval of Bills 

a) General Bills: $227,499.63 
 

G. Bank Reconciliations:  
a) July 2020 Accounts for General, Tax and Payroll.  

 
H. City Manager’s Report: Manager’s report in packet. 

 
I. Public Comment on agenda items: 

 

J. Commission/Committee Reports: None.  
 

K. Department Reports: Administration-Department reports in the August 2020 packet. 
 

L. New Business: 

a. Eaton County Resource Recovery Agreement 10/01/2020 thru 09/30/2021. 
b. Audit Letter of Agreement and Questionnaire Fiscal Year 2020-2021. 
c. Storm Drain Catch Basin Jetting and Cleaning Proposal from M&K, Inc. 
d. Resolution 20-0811-07 To Amend City Personnel Policy – Lunch period. 

 

M. Public Comment on non-agenda items: 

 

N. Communication from the Mayor and Council: 

 

O. Next Meeting: Thursday, September 17, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. 
 

P. Excuse absent member(s): 

 

Q. Motion to Adjourn: 



2

1 

 

Council Meeting was called to order by Mayor Kring at Thursday, July 16, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. 

Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

Roll Call:  Present: Mayor Kring, Deputy Mayor Lenneman, Member Smalley, Member 

Potter, Member Pulda, Member Nichols 

 Absent: Member Twichell 

Approval of Agenda: Motion by Member Smalley to approve the agenda. Supported by 

Member Potter. Roll call vote. Ayes: Member Pulda, Deputy Mayor Lenneman, Mayor Kring, 

Member Smalley, Member Potter and Member Nichols. Nays: None. Motion carried (6-0)  

Approval of Minutes: Motion by Member Potter to approve June 18 and July 9, 2020 minutes. 

Supported by Member Smalley. Roll call vote. Ayes: Member Pulda, Member Potter, Member 

Nichols, Mayor Kring, Member Smalley and Deputy Mayor Lenneman. Nays: None. Motion 

carried (6-0)   

Approval of Bills: Motion by Member Nichols to approve payment of General Bills in the 

amount of $30,597.80. Supported by Mayor Kring. Roll call vote. Ayes: Member Nichols, 

Member Pulda, Deputy Mayor Lenneman and Mayor Kring.  Nays: Member Smalley and 

Member Potter. Motion carried (4-2)   

Bank Reconciliations: Motion by Member Nichols to approve June 2020 Accounts for General, 

Tax and Payroll. Supported by Member Potter. Roll call vote. Ayes: Member Potter, Member 

Nichols, Mayor Kring, Member Smalley, Deputy Mayor Lenneman and Member Pulda. Nays: 

None. Motion carried (6-0)   

City Manager’s Report: Included in packet 

Public Comment on agenda items: None 

Commission/Committee Reports: Reports in the July 2020 packet.  

Department Reports: Administration- Department reports in the July 2020 packet. Don Stanley 

from DPW gave oral report. City’s signs are up, Gravel at Park completed, Recycling is still an 
issue, Mowing is good, all projects are going well, fence up and sidewalk on Vermontville 

started. 

New Business: Water Well Exploration Test Results #2. New well data shows an estimate of 

450 gallons per minute compared to #3 has about 350 GPM and #4 well has about 250 GPM. 

The water quality is good, low RADs, iron is lower but will still need iron removal plant. The 

results of Test Well No. 2 have confirmed the production capability of the site, and has also 

confirmed the groundwater quality; the iron and arsenic concentrations are elevated, and the 

radionuclide parameters are below the allowable limits for drinking water. As with Well Nos. 3 



3

2 

 

and 4, the groundwater will require treatment to eliminate the nuisance properties of elevated 

iron. The elevated arsenic concentration in the groundwater will also be removed using the same 

or similar 

Public Comment on non-agenda items: None 

Communication from the Mayor and Council: Mayor Kring reminder to continue being 

respectful to others regarding masks and Covid issues. Member Smalley says signs look good 

and that Brandy Hatt with Zoning and Planning is doing a good job. 

Next Meeting: Thursday, August 20th 2020 at 7:00 p.m.  

Excuse absent member(s): Motion by Deputy Mayor Lenneman to excuse Member Twichell. 

Supported by Member Pulda. Roll call vote. Ayes: Member Smalley, Deputy Mayor Lenneman, 

Member Nichols, Member Pulda, Member Potter and Mayor Kring, and. Nays: None. Motion 

carried (6-0)   

Motion to Adjourn: Motion by Mayor Kring to adjourn. Supported by Member Potter. Roll call 

vote. Ayes: Member Potter, Member Smalley, Member Pulda, Mayor Kring, Member Nichols 

and Deputy Mayor Lenneman. Nays: None. Motion carried (6-0)   

Meeting adjourned at 7:47 p.m.  

Respectfully submitted,  
Becky Dolman, Interim City Clerk 



4��������	
����������������������������
���� ���������������������������

������� ��!

"#��$!!��%&''�
�(��)��*���	�"����������������+�����������

#��)�����	���,�"��	"��	����	���,�"���	��	"���"

�#�	*���"���-�	

����	�"��������	

�	
����

	��#��


�	"�����"�����������./������	����	��

#�	*���"���-�	

.0��/12�����#�������	����	�����	�)���-���������+�3���.�2

.0��/12��������#�	*���"���-�	

.0��/12��������
�	"�����������./������	����	��


�	"�����"�����������22����)�������) ���,

#�	*���"���-�	

��/1������*���	����������������	���������	-�/���������	���
�/1��������	-����������	���

.��1���������#�	*���"���-�	

.��1���������
�	"�����������22����)�������) ���,


�	"�����"�����������/������	����	����)�����4��"������	�

#�	*���"���-�	

.��1��� ��*���� ����
����+��*�������	������+�������3

.��1���������#�	*���"���-�	

.��1���������
�	"�����������/������	����	����)�����4��"�


�	"�����"������������������������	����0��	�1�

#�	*���"���-�	

3�1���
���������"��*�������������	�3.���

3�1���������#�	*���"���-�	

3�1���������
�	"������������������������	����0��	�1�


�	"�����"����������������(�������5��(��
���	-��	�

#�	*���"���-�	

/�03231���	� ���"� ��*�
����	�
�����5�-���"��������	��������6�

/�03231���������#�	*���"���-�	

/�03231���������
�	"����������������(�������5��(��
���	-��


�	"�����"�������������)��" ���+-��	"���"-�

#�	*���"���-�	

/..1�/������������������	����������������	�

/..1�/�������#�	*���"���-�	

/..1�/�������
�	"�������������)��" ���+-��	"���"-�


�	"�����"�����3.����(����� ���

#�	*���"���-�	

�./1����		�������	��	�	�����	� ���������+�����.���/�

�./1���������#�	*���"���-�	

�./1���������
�	"�����3.����(����� ���


�	"�����"��������������	+������

#�	*���"���-�	

���1������	��� ��*�	-�"���	-��������	��23�
��21/�������)��������	��� ��*�	-��22�
��1�/�������	"����	�	-���	����" ��2/�
���12�������)����������	"����	���	��� ��*�	-��22�

3�31���������#�	*���"���-�	

3�31���������
�	"��������������	+������


�	"�����"������/��#�	��	�� ������"��1

#�	*���"���-�	

3�0���1�����������	����+���������������������������

3�0���1���������#�	*���"���-�	



5��������	
����������������������������
���� ���������������������������

������� ��!

"#��$!!��%&''�
�(��)��*���	�"����������������+�����������

#��)�����	���,�"��	"��	����	���,�"���	��	"���"

�#�	*���"���-�	

����	�"��������	

�	
����

	��#��


�	"�����"������/��#�	��	�� ������"��1

3�0���1���������
�	"������/��#�	��	�� ������"��1


�	"�����"�����./��#�5������ ���

#�	*���"���-�	

.0�3�1����		�������
��������������7������������.����

.0�3�1���������#�	*���"���-�	

.0�3�1���������
�	"�����./��#�5������ ���


�	"�����"������3���������������
����

#�	*���"���-�	

2��1�������� ���� ������-������ ���� �

2��1���������#�	*���"���-�	

2��1���������
�	"������3���������������
����


�	"�����"������3����	��������	��-�

#�	*���"���-�	

�0.��1�������
�������	"� ����	���#��	-����"�.���.2�22
30���1�.������������������	�����������
�0���1�����"���-)��+���	�)�������������/��3����2����

�0���1�.�������#�	*���"���-�	

�0���1�.�������
�	"������3����	��������	��-�


�	"�����"�����3���"�����"�	���

#�	*���"���-�	

���1�2�"�	�����	����	�����	�)������-��������������3��/�
���1�2�"�	�����	����	�����	�)�������������������.��32.�

�0�3�12��������#�	*���"���-�	

�0�3�12��������
�	"�����3���"�����"�	���


�	"�����"���������"��	#�����-	�5���������	�1

#�	*���"���-�	

���1�/�" ��������	-+�����
�����"��	
/�3./
.�12/���-	�	
/�3.3

�/�13��������#�	*���"���-�	

�/�13��������
�	"���������"��	#�����-	�5���������	�1


�	"�����"����.�/������	����	�����-���������"��"�

#�	*���"���-�	

3�1��������"�"��"�����8����������*��8��
�����
����	

3�1���������#�	*���"���-�	

3�1���������
�	"����.�/������	����	�����-���������"��"�


�	"�����"����.��������	������#��������+���	�1

#�	*���"���-�	

�312.�#��)������*�������/���

�312.�������#�	*���"���-�	

�312.�������
�	"����.��������	������#��������+���	�1


�	"�����"����.�3����)��	��	-�	����	-

#�	*���"���-�	

���1�3��)����	���2�23

���1�3�������#�	*���"���-�	

���1�3�������
�	"����.�3����)��	��	-�	����	-


�	"�����"����.�2����	�����������	�

#�	*���"���-�	

��1/���)���"������	����.�3��23�1���
�2�1��� ������	���	������#���������(���.3�.���1���



6��������	
����������������������������
���� .��������������������������

������� ��!

"#��$!!��%&''�
�(��)��*���	�"����������������+�����������

#��)�����	���,�"��	"��	����	���,�"���	��	"���"

�#�	*���"���-�	

����	�"��������	

�	
����

	��#��


�	"�����"����.�2����	�����������	�

#�	*���"���-�	

�3�1/��������#�	*���"���-�	

�3�1/��������
�	"����.�2����	�����������	�


�	"�����"����.22/��������� ���������	��5�����)

#�	*���"���-�	

�0�3/1/����-����������	�)�����������������2�

�0�3/1/��������#�	*���"���-�	

�0�3/1/��������
�	"����.22/��������� ���������	��5�����)


�	"�����"����.����-��"�	4�����"����
���

#�	*���"���-�	

.��1�.���	������	�������.��
��31�����	������	��������������/�
���1�/�������������	����������

�0//�12��������#�	*���"���-�	

�0//�12��������
�	"����.����-��"�	4�����"����
���


�	"�����"����.����-��	-�����	���	������
���0��	�

#�	*���"���-�	

.0��21����������	-���	�)������	��������.3.2�2
�.�12������)����
����������������.3.2�2�
��1������������
�����"��)��-����.3.�32

7�.�1��9�
������	����.3.�32�
�/�1�3��������	-���	�)���������������.3.�32#
�/�13���������	-��)��-�����	�)������-����������23����

�0���1.������)��	"��������	-���	�)�����������-����23�2�.

/0.�31.3�������#�	*���"���-�	

/0.�31.3�������
�	"����.����-��	-�����	���	������
���0��	�


�	"�����"����2����)������������������	�1

#�	*���"���-�	

3�/13��-��+���	�)��������������2�/�2��2�/�/
2�21�3�-�����	�+" �2�/����2�/�.

�0���132�������#�	*���"���-�	

�0���132�������
�	"����2����)������������������	�1


�	"�����"����2.����1�1���-)�

#�	*���"���-�	

��/1�.�#����"�����		����	"����	"���3/..�

��/1�.�������#�	*���"���-�	

��/1�.�������
�	"����2.����1�1���-)�


�	"�����"����2�/��*�		�"���	"���������	�1

#�	*���"���-�	

�0�2/1���������	-���	������������	3����.
/��1�������"����
�������� ����� ������������	��3���.�

�0��/1���������#�	*���"���-�	

�0��/1���������
�	"����2�/��*�		�"���	"���������	�1


�	"�����"����/�3����)�����������0��	�

#�	*���"���-�	

�0��.1�.�����#����)���������������	�	��� ��*�	-��/2��

�0��.1�.�������#�	*���"���-�	

�0��.1�.�������
�	"����/�3����)�����������0��	�


�	"�����"����33�����������������	������	�



7��������	
����������������������������
���� 2��������������������������

������� ��!

"#��$!!��%&''�
�(��)��*���	�"����������������+�����������

#��)�����	���,�"��	"��	����	���,�"���	��	"���"

�#�	*���"���-�	

����	�"��������	

�	
����

	��#��


�	"�����"����33�����������������	������	�

#�	*���"���-�	

30���1�/���"���+" ������2���

30���1�/�������#�	*���"���-�	

30���1�/�������
�	"����33�����������������	������	�


�	"�����"���������)

#�	*���"���-�	

2022212��)����)��	����	�����	�)������-����������.���

2022212��������#�	*���"���-�	

2022212��������
�	"���������)


�	"�����"�����2���:�������

#�	*���"���-�	

��.1./�#�#���)�	-�	-�������	�./��3�
��213����	��������������..���3
3/12���""�������#������)�����	�)����//�
�/.1/���������������+��������)�	������"���2��./�

/�31�/�������#�	*���"���-�	

/�31�/�������
�	"�����2���:�������


�	"�����"�����3.�����*�
�	������	�#���"���

#�	*���"���-�	

�30�231���������	�����+�	� �##���������+�"� �� 	����3���

�30�231���������#�	*���"���-�	

�30�231���������
�	"�����3.�����*�
�	������	�#���"���


�	"�����"�����2������	���0�"�	��"

#�	*���"���-�	

��.1/��  ��������	����������������	���������(������-������#
�/12����������������)���������	������#����

���1���������#�	*���"���-�	

���1���������
�	"�����2������	���0�"�	��"


�	"�����"�������������4���(��
���	-0��	�

#�	*���"���-�	

.0.�/1�����
�����*�0�-��"���������	�"��*�/��2

.0.�/1���������#�	*���"���-�	

.0.�/1���������
�	"�������������4���(��
���	-0��	�


�	"�����"������������	�������	����)�

#�	*���"���-�	

��31����#�������	���������#�	�����"��3�����������
3/13���#��������������������2��

�/�12��������#�	*���"���-�	

�/�12��������
�	"������������	�������	����)�


�	"�����"������3���	���"������������������

#�	*���"���-�	

//�1��������+���������������

//�1���������#�	*���"���-�	

//�1���������
�	"������3���	���"������������������


�	"�����"���������
���,�	� �������

#�	*���"���-�	

.�1�����	�)����)��-�����������+���	������	����/��//���
2�31�3������)�	�����	�)���������������/����3��
.�1�����	�)����)��-�����������+���	������	����3���2//.



8��������	
����������������������������
���� /��������������������������

������� ��!

"#��$!!��%&''�
�(��)��*���	�"����������������+�����������

#��)�����	���,�"��	"��	����	���,�"���	��	"���"

�#�	*���"���-�	

����	�"��������	

�	
����

	��#��


�	"�����"���������
���,�	� �������

#�	*���"���-�	

///1���������#�	*���"���-�	

///1���������
�	"���������
���,�	� �������


�	"�����"�����������	���#���	�

#�	*���"���-�	

���1�������	�#��)������ �������� �����	�"�#��#3���+�������
�/�1�������	��������*�#��)���	"���*�������	�������.+����3���

.��1���������#�	*���"���-�	

.��1���������
�	"�����������	���#���	�


�	"�����"�����������	��"�+��	��	-� ���

#�	*���"���-�	

��12/� ����	�����	"�#������/���
��1�.���"���-)�����#��-���"/3��
3//133� �	"� �/..�
��313��#��������������)����*�"�������)/���
��21/��#��)�������(�������/��
/��1./������������+" 2�3/
�2/1�.�������""��2.��
��31���
�	���+�#��)�����������)���2���
���1�.����*���	"�#��������2���
221�����	��������(.2��
�331/��" ���������	"�#���������.���
�/1��������	��	��	
�.�����	"����)������4�2(2.���
3�12���������
������2�3�

.0���1�.�������#�	*���"���-�	

.0���1�.�������
�	"�����������	��"�+��	��	-� ���


�	"�����"������3����)����4���	�

#�	*���"���-�	

.0/��1���"����	"�"���.��3/
��/1���-��"�����).��23

202�/1���������#�	*���"���-�	

202�/1���������
�	"������3����)����4���	�


�	"�����"����������� ��,*�0�����

#�	*���"���-�	

22/1����������	��"��	�����+��������/
��/1����������	��"��	����+����������2����

�0�3�1���������#�	*���"���-�	

�0�3�1���������
�	"����������� ��,*�0�����


�	"�����"�������.� � ;#���	���

#�	*���"���-�	

/�/13/��	���	���)�	�����	�)������-��������������.���
/��123��	���	����)�	�����	�)�������������������.�����������

�0��.1���������#�	*���"���-�	

�0��.1���������
�	"�������.� � ;#���	���


�	"�����"�����..�� �(�#�	*

#�	*���"���-�	

.321�/������������������	����������
�3�1�����	��������������	���	������

3�212.�������#�	*���"���-�	

3�212.�������
�	"�����..�� �(�#�	*


�	"�����"�����2����������"
�	��-���	�

#�	*���"���-�	

��/1�/���	"���"��-�����������7�"�9�/�������3



9��������	
����������������������������
���� 3��������������������������

������� ��!

"#��$!!��%&''�
�(��)��*���	�"����������������+�����������

#��)�����	���,�"��	"��	����	���,�"���	��	"���"

�#�	*���"���-�	

����	�"��������	

�	
����

	��#��


�	"�����"�����2����������"
�	��-���	�

#�	*���"���-�	

��/1�/�������#�	*���"���-�	

��/1�/�������
�	"�����2����������"
�	��-���	�


�	"�����"�����2/����	������	��������	-�����	�

#�	*���"���-�	

2��1/��-����"�����������	
�/�3��

2��1/��������#�	*���"���-�	

2��1/��������
�	"�����2/����	������	��������	-�����	�


�	"�����"�����2���
����	����
������	

#�	*���"���-�	

��21�3����������
����	��	����	�������������������
.3�1/��"�	�����	����	�����	��������	���	"������.��///����5����

//�1���������#�	*���"���-�	

//�1���������
�	"�����2���
����	����
������	


�	"�����"�����/2�� ��������5� ��*�

#�	*���"���-�	

�0�/�1���  �������������"���3/�
���1���  ���-�	���������������	���3/�

30��31������"����	��	�	���������3+��	���������3/3
�0���12���	-�	����	-�)�������
����	�
�������"� ��3//
30���1���������	-�	����	-� ��*��)���-)�3��������3/�

�/0/��12/�������#�	*���"���-�	

�/0/��12/�������
�	"�����/2�� ��������5� ��*�


�	"�����"������.�������	������	�������
��������

#�	*���"���-�	

�0...1..���������	-����
�������	�)���������������������
�0...1..�
��"��*����/��	��������
�"�������

�0333133�������#�	*���"���-�	

�0333133�������
�	"������.�������	������	�������
��������


�	"�����"������.2������	����	��

#�	*���"���-�	

.0�/�1������#�������	����	�����	�)�������������+���/�.22

.0�/�1���������#�	*���"���-�	

.0�/�1���������
�	"������.2������	����	��


�	"�����"������.�����-���	��	��������0�	�

#�	*���"���-�	

3�1�/�#�����	���/3��/���/3����.

3�1�/�������#�	*���"���-�	

3�1�/�������
�	"������.�����-���	��	��������0�	�


�	"�����"������2��������	����	"���������

#�	*���"���-�	

���122�-�����
���"���	-��-�	����//3/22+���
.31/.���"���*�	-�������������/+���

�.�1���������#�	*���"���-�	

�.�1���������
�	"������2��������	����	"���������


�	"�����"������/.���"#�����	������	����

#�	*���"���-�	

.�.1���#��*���� ��������#�"���� ����.�/�/

.�.1���������#�	*���"���-�	



10��������	
����������������������������
���� ���������������������������

������� ��!

"#��$!!��%&''�
�(��)��*���	�"����������������+�����������

#��)�����	���,�"��	"��	����	���,�"���	��	"���"

�#�	*���"���-�	

����	�"��������	

�	
����

	��#��


�	"�����"������/.���"#�����	������	����

.�.1���������
�	"������/.���"#�����	������	����


�	"�����"�������2��	�
������"���-	�

#�	*���"���-�	

�/�1�������������-����	�������+�����	�����*����+�23�

�/�1���������#�	*���"���-�	

�/�1���������
�	"�������2��	�
������"���-	�


�	"�����"�������������"����-�	-

#�	*���"���-�	

��1������������
�����-�����	��/�����
/.1�.����������
�����-�����	����	�)������	���/3/223

�/1�.�������#�	*���"���-�	

�/1�.�������
�	"�������������"����-�	-


�	"�����"�������/����"���#������
���

#�	*���"���-�	

�0�.�1/�����������������	����������������	�

�0�.�1/��������#�	*���"���-�	

�0�.�1/��������
�	"�������/����"���#������
���


�	"�����"�������3���	�������������	�6��/

#�	*���"���-�	

���1�/��	�������(�	������	�)��������������23�3�22����������
���1.3�" ��	���������	�)������	�������23�3�22���	������

.�.1.��������#�	*���"���-�	

.�.1.��������
�	"�������3���	�������������	�6��/


�	"�����"�����������	�����	����	������5���	��������	

#�	*���"���-�	

/�1���"��
� ���������	���	��"�"����,�	�	-������#����
.�1���,�	�	-��������������	",�	�	-
�/1�����	����"������
����	����������������
����	

�//1���������#�	*���"���-�	

�//1���������
�	"������������	"�������

���02��13.�-��	"��������



11�������������	
�����������
�������������
��������� ����
������������������������

������ !��"

�#��
$""��%&''� 
����������(����)������

*�#�(�

�+��

������#��

#������

������,�#�����-

�����������

���.����)������

������+��,������+�-

����#������

���)������

������,�#�����-

����/��

��������#��(����+���
���(�����#��

�012�����/�(�����������

��%�10��

��3"����

�45�)�46�7�4�5�4�487)��56��6�7��4548���67���5���
�
�������	���/���/4�)5���
�5�6�8885�����588���588�8685��������9�����
�
���	���/���/4�)5���
��5�����7���5)���7�)�5����7�)8584�8�7)��5���+����!�+�����	���/���/4�)5���
�5���47���5����5����5���47���5��������
���������/���/4�85���
�5����76��5����5����5����76��5������������������	���/���/4�)5���

���5���,���56�-�7���5����7���5����78�)5�����9��������+����/���/4��5���
�5���67���5����5����5���67���5������������(.����!��������������/���/4�)5���
8�5�)��6)5���4��5���4��5���6�)5�����������(����/���/4685���
��5���)74��5����5���8��5���47���5���
�����+���/���/4665���
�5������5)���5����5������5)��
�#��������)�����!����5���/���/�4)5���
�5������7���5����5����5������7���5�����������������+��#���:�������/���/�6)5���
�5���)�7���5����5����5���)�7���5������
���+���#�����,�7��7��-���/���/�6�5���
�5������7���5����5����5������7���5���+��+.���������/�+���+���	���/���/�685���
�5�����7���5����5����5�����7���5���(���������������/���/�6�5���
65������5����5�����5������5����.��(�+����+������+�/�
����/���/8��5���
��5�����7��)58��47�)�5�6��7��85)����7���5���������+�������������/���/8��5���
�58��47�)�56��8�5)��8�5)��47)��5�������+�;����������+���/���/8��5���
�5���)�7��45)6��5����6�58)�)�74��5���������+����/���/88�5���

���5���,)67���5��-�5���)67���5����5�����	����++��+�/�
����/���/86�5���
�5���87���5����5����5���87���5���+��������	����++��+���/���/86)5���
�5����7���5����5����5����7���5���+
�����������+�/������.��������/���/8��5���
)5���)7�6�5����5����)�5���47���5���+
�����������+/(�::�����+����/���/8��5��4
�5����7���5����5����5����7���5�������#��+��������/���/8��5���

��584��7��47���58)���7�6�5�)��))76�85����7�4�78��5����$"�'���3"����

��584��7��47���58)���7�6�5�)��))76�85����7�4�78��5���������������+

�<3�12&"0���

��3"����

�5����7���5����5����5����7���5�������+���������/���/8��5��8

�5����7���5����5����5����7���5����$"�'���3"����

��3"�����/������������

�5���47���5����5����5���47���5���+������+���/���/6�)5���
�5����7�8�5����5����5����7�8�5�����/��++��(�������������������/���/6�85���
�5���84�58���5����5���84�58������(��#������+���/���/6��5���
�5���6��5����5����5���6��5���
�#����������/���/6)�5���
�5������5����5����5������5���+�

���+���/���/64�5���
�5�����5����5����5�����5�����
���+�;���������/���/66�5���
485����7���5���)7��65���67���56���87���5�����+������/���#�;�!�=������
���/���/��)5���
�5������5����5����5������5�����������������!�=+.
+���/���/�8�5���

)�5����67�645���)7��65���67���56���47��658���$"�'���3"�����/������������

��3"��6��/�����

�5����7���5����5����5����7���5���+������+���/�6�/6�)5���
�5�����5����5����5�����5�������(��#������+���/�6�/6��5���

�5����7���5����5����5����7���5����$"�'���3"��6��/�����



12�������������	
�����������
�������������
��������� ����
������������������������

������ !��"

�#��
$""��%&''� 
����������(����)������

*�#�(�

�+��

������#��

#������

������,�#�����-

�����������

���.����)������

������+��,������+�-

����#������

���)������

������,�#�����-

����/��

��������#��(����+���
���(�����#��

�012�����/�(�����������

�<3�12&"0���

��3"��6��/����������(��

��5�4�847���56���76��5)���7)645�4�6�7�6�5�)�+������+���/�6�/6�)5���
65����676)�5���)�45�6��7���54����7���54������(��#������+���/�6�/6��5���
�5������5����5����5������5���+�

���+���/�6�/64�5���
�5����5����5����5����5�����
�����+��!������/�6�/6��5���
�5���8)�5����5����5���8)�5����������(���/�6�/���5���
�5������5����5����5������5������+�����+�#+���
���+���/�6�/���5���

���5���,��65��-�5�����65����5�����
������9��
�������/�6�/���5���

��5�8���766�5�8�)7��85)����7��)546���7�8�54)��$"�'���3"��6��/����������(��

��3"�����/��++�++�

��5�8��7��85)8�4�5)�����5����7�465���+������+���/���/6�)5���
�5���6��54)�)�5���6�5���66�5�������(��#������+���/���/6��5���
�5������5����5����5������5���
�#����������/���/6)�5���
�5������5����5����5������5���+�

���+���/���/64�5���
�5������5����5����5������5���
+��(����/���/64�5���
�856���7�8�5����)�5����)�5����74��5�����
�����+��!������/���/6��5���
��5�4��76�85������5�4�)8)54��)7���5��������+
������/���*���/���/���5���
��56���7���5������5������5����74��5���#�����������!���/���/��)5���
�5))��4788858)��7)))5))��7)))5))���7���5�8�����������#����/���/���5���

�5�6���7��45����7���5)6��7�6�5����476685����$"�'���3"�����/��++�++�

��3"�����/��������

6568���786�5����7��45����7��45����)7���5�������������/���/���5���

6568���786�5����7��45����7��45����)7���5����$"�'���3"�����/��������

��3"�����/�����=

856)�4�7�6�544����5���)7��)5�8�487���56��+������+���/���/6�)5���
��5�����7���5����7)4�5�8�)7���5�����7���54������(��#������+���/���/6��5���
�5���)��5����5����5���)��5���
�#����������/���/6)�5���
�5���4��5����5����5���4��5���+�

���+���/���/64�5���
�5������5����5����5������5���
+��(����/���/64�5���
�5������5����5����5������5�����
�����+��!������/���/6��5���
�5���)��5����5����5���)��5����������(���/���/���5���

���5���,6�5��-6�5���6�5����5�������������#����/���/���5���
8�5����7���5�4��74��5�8�)7�445�8��7���5����������+����/���/���5���
�5������5����5����5������5������+�����+�#+���
���+���/���/���5���
�5������5����5����5������5�����������������!�=+.
+���/���/�8�5���
)�5���)��5����5�����65������5�����
������9��
�������/���/���5���

��5���8�7)��5�6�476485����7�4�5���6�7���5����$"�'���3"�����/�����=

��3"���4�/������

�5�����7���5����5����5�����7���5�����������/��4/��65���

�5�����7���5����5����5�����7���5����$"�'���3"���4�/������

��3"���)�/�����+����+������



13�������������	
�����������
�������������
��������� )���
������������������������

������ !��"

�#��
$""��%&''� 
����������(����)������

*�#�(�

�+��

������#��

#������

������,�#�����-

�����������

���.����)������

������+��,������+�-

����#������

���)������

������,�#�����-

����/��

��������#��(����+���
���(�����#��

�012�����/�(�����������

�<3�12&"0���

��5�4���7���5����74��54��67���5�8�8�74��5���+������+���/��)/6�)5���
��5�4���78��5����)�5����7)4)5�����7���5�������(��#������+���/��)/6��5���
�5������5����5����5������5���
�#����������/��)/6)�5���
�5���)��5����5����5���)��5���+�

���+���/��)/64�5���
�5����7���5����5����5����7���5���
+��(����/��)/64�5���
�5����7���5����5����5����7���5�����
�����+��!������/��)/6��5���
�)5�4��7)685������5�����)5����78��5���#��=�+��������.��(�+���/��)/��45���
�5������5�4��5����5������5�4���������������!�=+.
+���/��)/�8�5���

���5���,��65��-�5�����65����5�����
������9��
�������/��)/���5���

��5)8�6676��5���)74��56���7�8�5)���6768�5����$"�'���3"���)�/�����+����+������

��3"��8��/������.���

�5����74��5����5����5����74��5���
�#����������/�8�/6)�5���
65����768)54�����5����)85���)7���5���+�

���+���/�8�/64�5���
�5���4��5����5����5���4��5������������.��������������/�8�/64�54��
�5������5����5����5������5������������+
��������+���/�8�/64�5���
4�5����8�5����5����4�5������5���
+��(����/�8�/64�5���
�5����7���5����5����5����7���5�����
���+�;���������/�8�/66�5���
4�5����7��85����7��)5����7��)5���)76��5�����
�����+��!������/�8�/6��5���
)4544��7)��5�)�8��566�8��566��7���5���+���������/�8�/���5���
�5������5����5����5������5�������������#����/�8�/���5���
�5���)7���5����5����5���)7���5�������
.����	
��+����/�8�/��)5���
��5�8��)7���5�8�6��5����76�85�����7��85�����������+���/�8�/���5���
�5���)�45����5����5���)�45������+�����+�#+���
���+���/�8�/���5���
�5���)7���5����5����5���)7���5�����
�������������/�8�/�6�5���

��56��)�7���544�)7�6�58��474��5�6�)�7���5����$"�'���3"��8��/������.���

��3"�)���/�
����

��5�4���87)�85���474�85����)7���5�8����7)8�5�4�+������+���/)��/6�)5���
4566�47)��56���5������5���478��5�����������+������+���/)��/6�)5���
�5�6�)�76��5����7�)�5)��)7)845���)47�6�5))�����(��#������+���/)��/6��5���
�5����74��5����5����5����74��5�����������	
��+�+���/)��/6��5���
�5)��87�6�5�����5�����5���67���5���+�

���+���/)��/64�5���
�5����78��54���5����5����78��54����
���+�;���������/)��/66�5���
�5������5����5����5������5�����
�����+��!������/)��/6��5���
�56���7)��5���4�5���4�5����74��5�������������/)��/���5���
�5����7���5����5����5����7���5���+���������/)��/���5���
�5������5����5����5������5����������(���/)��/���5���
�5���)��5����5����5���)��5����������
���+���/)��/���5���
��56���4�54�����5�4���65����7���5�������
.����	
��+����/)��/��)5���
85�6��78)�56��)845���)845���87���5���(�+���/)��/�8�5���
�5������5����5����5������5�����+����/)��/���5���

���5���,�7�6�5)4-�7�6�5)4��7�6�5)4��5�����
�������������/)��/�6�5���
�5���)�7�865����5����5���)�7�865�����
�����������/�
�������/)��/�6�5���

�5�����87�4�5���67��)54����7)��58����47�4656���$"�'���3"�)���/�
����

��3"�)���/�
�����+������������(

�5������5����5����5������5����	
��+����/)��/���5���



14�������������	
�����������
�������������
��������� 4���
������������������������

������ !��"

�#��
$""��%&''� 
����������(����)������

*�#�(�

�+��

������#��

#������

������,�#�����-

�����������

���.����)������

������+��,������+�-

����#������

���)������

������,�#�����-

����/��

��������#��(����+���
���(�����#��

�012�����/�(�����������

�<3�12&"0���

�5������5����5����5������5����$"�'���3"�)���/�
�����+������������(

��3"�))6�/���+

��5���8�7���5����5���8�7���5������74��5����.��(�����������>+������>���/))6/���5���

��5���8�7���5����5���8�7���5������74��5����$"�'���3"�))6�/���+

��3"�4���/�
������(�����++��

�5����74��5����5����5����74��5���+������+���/4��/6�)5���
�5����)�5����5����5����)�5�������(��#������+���/4��/6��5���
�5���4��5����5����5���4��5���
�#����������/4��/6)�5���
�5����)7���5����5����5����)7���5�����(�����+����+���/4��/��)5���

�5�����7�485����5����5�����7�485����$"�'���3"�4���/�
������(�����++��

��3"�4���/�:���(

��5�4�)�76��5����74��54��47�865���)87���54��+������+���/4��/6�)5���
�56��)7�))5�8����5���)�8544�)7)8�5�������(��#������+���/4��/6��5���
�5������5����5����5������5���
�#����������/4��/6)�5���
�54���485�)��)546��)546��8�5���+�

���+���/4��/64�5���
��5���86�5�4���58��6�568�6��5�������
.����	
��+����/4��/��)5���
�5����6�5����5����5����6�5�����������������!�=+.
+���/4��/�8�5���

��5�4�)�7�4�5�)��78�45)��478��5�6�4�7��654���$"�'���3"�4���/�:���(

��3"�44��/��
!

�5���)��5����5����5���)��5���
�#����������/44�/6)�5���
�5���6��5����5����5���6��5���+�

���+���/44�/64�5���
�5����7���5����5����5����7���5�����
���+�;���������/44�/66�5���
�5������5����5����5������5���+���������/44�/���5���
�58���)76��548��7�)�58���7���5�4���7���5�����������(��	
��+����/44�/���5���

85�8��67�)6548��7�)�58���7���5�4���7���5����$"�'���3"�44��/��
!

��3"�44��/�������������(�

�5����7���5����5����5����7���5����	
��+����/44�/���5���

�5����7���5����5����5����7���5����$"�'���3"�44��/�������������(�

��3"�44��/�+��������(.�+

458)�)47))�58���7�6�5����788�5)��)87���5�����������+���/44�/���5���

458)�)47))�58���7�6�5����788�5)��)87���5����$"�'���3"�44��/�+��������(.�+

��3"���8�/���#��+������

�5����)7���5����5����5����)7���5����!�+.�
��������/��8/6)�5���
�65���)7���5����5�����7�))5�����7)��5�����#��+�������/�
�����
�����/��8/���5���
)�56����7)��5����5�����7��65���)�74��5�6�#���������+����/��8/���5���



15�������������	
�����������
�������������
��������� ����
������������������������

������ !��"

�#��
$""��%&''� 
����������(����)������

*�#�(�

�+��

������#��

#������

������,�#�����-

�����������

���.����)������

������+��,������+�-

����#������

���)������

������,�#�����-

����/��

��������#��(����+���
���(�����#��

�012�����/�(�����������

�<3�12&"0���

4�5���)4746�5����5���)47)4�56��8�7���566��$"�'���3"���8�/���#��+������

��3"��8��/������#����+����.�������+

�5���47���5����5����5���47���5��������#����� ��+�������������/�8�/�8�5���
�5����87�)45����5����5����87�)45��������#��������+�������������/�8�/�8�5��)
�5������7���5����5����5������7���5��������#���
��=��������/�8�/�8�5���
�5���4�7�665����5����5���4�7�665��������#����9
���
����;���
����/�8�/�8�584�

�5����6�74��56���5����5����6�74��56���$"�'���3"��8��/������#����+����.�������+

��5)8���)74�656��))7���5)6��867��8546��7���7�)45���������	
��������+

4�)7)��5���4��7���56)����������#������
��7)��5�)���7)��5�)��������������+��	
��������+�/�����/��

4�67�4�5���4�67�4�5���#�(5������#������
��58����74�45�����78�)5�8�,))7���5��-�6786458)��������������+�;��	
��������+

��5)8���)74�656��))7���5)6��867��8546��7���7�)45���������	
��������+
��584��7��47���58)���7�6�5�)��))76�85����7�4�78��5���������������+

�012�����/�(������������



16�������������	
�����������
�������������
��������� 8���
������������������������

������ !��"

�#��
$""��%&''� 
����������(����)������

*�#�(�

�+��

������#��

#������

������,�#�����-

�����������

���.����)������

������+��,������+�-

����#������

���)������

������,�#�����-

����/��

��������#��(����+���
���(�����#��

�012�����/��� ��+����������

��%�10��

��3"����

�74��5�)�,�6�5��-4�)5����4�5���8)5�)�+
����++�++���������/�+��+�����/���/4��5���
�5����647�8�5�6��5����5����647�8�5�6����������/���/��)5���
�5���)�7�8�5���)654��)654��4�7���5���������������������4���/���/��)5)��
�5���47���5����5����5���47���5���(�������#�������/���/8��5���

�54�����7�4�56��4��5����6�54�����7���5����$"�'���3"����

�54�����7�4�56��4��5����6�54�����7���5���������������+

�<3�12&"0���

��3"�48)�/�������������

�5�����478485����5����5�����478485�������+���������/48)/8��5��8
�5���647�8�54���5����5���647�8�54������+�����������+�����+���/48)/8��5��)

�5����6�76�458���5����5����6�76�458���$"�'���3"�48)�/�������������

��3"�464�/���������+�(�+

�5������5����5����5������5���+��������������+�;�+�

���+���/464/6��5���

�5������5����5����5������5����$"�'���3"�464�/���������+�(�+

��3"�4���/���+�������

�5���)7��65�8��5����5���)7��65�8���(�����+����+���/4��/��)5���
�8�5�8�,��74��5�8-)�74��5�8�)�74��5�8���7���5�������������#����/4��/���5���

�)�568�,67��)56�-)�74��5�8�)�74��5�8���7��65�8��$"�'���3"�4���/���+�������

��3"���8�/���#��+������

�5���67�465�4��5����5���67�465�4�#���������+����/��8/���5���
�5����7��85����5����5����7��85���#���
�����
�����/��8/��85���

�5����87��)5�4��5����5����87��)5�4��$"�'���3"���8�/���#��+������

�)5������78�)5�4�)�74��5�8�)�74��5�8����7���5���������	
��������+

�8�7�465�����)7���5������������#������
4�788656��4�788656���������������+��	
��������+�/�����/��

��)7���5�����)7���5���#�(5������#������
���5�����74)�566�,��7���5�4-,��74)�566-�5����������������+�;��	
��������+

�)5������78�)5�4�)�74��5�8�)�74��5�8����7���5���������	
��������+
�54�����7�4�56��4��5����6�54�����7���5���������������+

�012�����/��� ��+�����������



17�������������	
�����������
�������������
��������� 6���
������������������������

������ !��"

�#��
$""��%&''� 
����������(����)������

*�#�(�

�+��

������#��

#������

������,�#�����-

�����������

���.����)������

������+��,������+�-

����#������

���)������

������,�#�����-

����/��

��������#��(����+���
���(�����#��

�012���)�/������+����������

��%�10��

��3"����

�45���))7�8�5����76�)5����76665���)�7�)�5���+
����++�++���������/�+��+����)/���/4��5���
�5���8�7���5����5����5���8�7���5�����������)/���/��)5���
�5���)�7�685)����56����56��)�7)�85���������������������4��)/���/��)5)��
�5���647�8�54���5����5���647�8�54�������#����+������.���������)/���/8��5���
�5���467�)45����5����5���467�)45���(�������#������)/���/8��5���

�5����4676�45)���7��)5����7��658����)7�)�5����$"�'���3"����

�5����4676�45)���7��)5����7��658����)7�)�5���������������+

�<3�12&"0���

��3"�48)�/�������������

�5����67�4�5)���5����5����67�4�5)������+��������)/48)/8��5��8

�5����67�4�5)���5����5����67�4�5)���$"�'���3"�48)�/�������������

��3"�4���/���+�������

�5�����7���5����5����5�����7���5�����(�����+����+��)/4��/��)5���
6856��874��566���7�)45�)���7�)45�)��678�)58������������#���)/4��/���5���

�854���874��566���7�)45�)���7�)45�)�)678�)58���$"�'���3"�4���/���+�������

��3"���8�/���#��+������

��56���)�74��56���5����876�)5�8����7��8586�#���������+���)/��8/���5���
��5�4���47���5����5���)�76885����447���5���#���
�����
����)/��8/��85���

��5�4����7��656���5���467���548�)��7���5�6��$"�'���3"���8�/���#��+������

�85�8�)�8768�56����7�)45�)�8�76��5���4��7��45�6�������	
��������+

���7��)5�8�,�)7��456�-���������#������
887�)45���887�)45����������������+��	
��������+�/�����/��

�4�7�86544��4�7�86544�#�(5������#������
)858��,���7�4454�-,��74��5)�-,8�7�46586-,�6�7���5��-�������������+�;��	
��������+

�85�8�)�8768�56����7�)45�)�8�76��5���4��7��45�6�������	
��������+
�5����4676�45)���7��)5����7��658����)7�)�5���������������+

�012���)�/������+�����������



18�������������	
�����������
�������������
��������� ����
������������������������

������ !��"

�#��
$""��%&''� 
����������(����)������

*�#�(�

�+��

������#��

#������

������,�#�����-

�����������

���.����)������

������+��,������+�-

����#������

���)������

������,�#�����-

����/��

��������#��(����+���
���(�����#��

�012�����/�
��=�����

��%�10��

��3"����

�5���87���5����5����5���87���5���)*���#����5�5���/���/4��5���
���5)��,845��-)78�65)���7�845����7���5�������++��+���/���/4��5�)�
�4458��,4746�5��-,���5��-67�8�5���)7��)5������������������/���/4��5�6�
���5���,�4�5��-�7���5����4�5����5���#�+�#�������������������/���/4��5�6�
�5������5����5����5������5������(���#������/���/4��5��4
�5����7���5����5����5����7���5�����!���!��������(���/���/4��5���
�85������5����5������5����7���5���
��������������/���/8865���
)54���7���5����5���6�5����7���5��������
�������/����������������/���/8865���
�5������5����5����5������5���+
�����������+���/���/8��5���
�5���87���546��5����5���87���546�����#��+��������/���/8��5���
�5������7���5����5����5������7���5���(�������#�������/���/8��5���

�56)����7�4�5����7���5)���)7�4�5����)87���546��$"�'���3"����

�56)����7�4�5����7���5)���)7�4�5����)87���546�������������+

�<3�12&"0���

��3"�8���/�
��=������

�5���8�5�4��5����5���8�5�4�+�

���+���/8��/64�5���
�5����7���5����5����5����7���5�����(�����+����+���/8��/��)5���
�5�����7���5����5����5�����7���5�������������#����/8��/���5���

�5����67�8�5�4��5����5����67�8�5�4��$"�'���3"�8���/�
��=������

��3"�8���/�#���������

��5�4�)47�6�54���7���5���47�8�54��)�7�4�5���+������+���/8��/6�)5���
�)5����47��45�����4546��7���54���87���5�������(��#������+���/8��/6��5���
�5������5����5����5������5�����������	
��+�+���/8��/6��5���
�5������5����5����5������5���
�#����������/8��/6)�5���
�5����7���5����5����5����7���5���+�

���+���/8��/64�5���
�5������5����5����5������5����������(���/8��/���5���
�5���6��5�4���58��6�568����5�������
.����	
��+����/8��/��)5���
�5���87)485����5����5���87)485�����+������/���#�;�!�=������
���/8��/��)5���

��54����7���5�6��74)45���876)8584�8476�658���$"�'���3"�8���/�#���������

��3"�66��/���=����������������������

4�588�4��56)�)��5�6�)��5�6����5���+�

���+���/66�/64�5���
6�54)�6�45�)��764�5�6��764�5�6�)7���5�����
���+�;���������/66�/66�5���
��45�6�,�76��5��-)7)��5���)7)��5���8��5���+���������/66�/���5���
�5�8�878�)54����)5)����45)��87��656����������+���/66�/���5���

�854���7�)45�6�87�8�58��8788)58����76�656���$"�'���3"�66��/���=����������������������

��3"�66��/������
��=

�5������5����5����5������5���+�

���+���/66�/64�5���
�5������5����5����5������5�����
���+�;���������/66�/66�5���
��5�4��76)�5������5���)6�5���)7���5�������������#����/66�/���5���
654���7���5���8�54���4�5����7���5�����������+���/66�/���5���
�5������5����5����5������5�����
�������������/66�/�6�5���



19�������������	
�����������
�������������
��������� ����
������������������������

������ !��"

�#��
$""��%&''� 
����������(����)������

*�#�(�

�+��

������#��

#������

������,�#�����-

�����������

���.����)������

������+��,������+�-

����#������

���)������

������,�#�����-

����/��

��������#��(����+���
���(�����#��

�012�����/�
��=�����

�<3�12&"0���

�5�4��76��5������54�����5���87)��5����$"�'���3"�66��/������
��=

��3"�66��/�+��+���.���+�
��=

�5������5����5����5������5�����
���+�;���������/66�/66�5���

�5������5����5����5������5����$"�'���3"�66��/�+��+���.���+�
��=

��3"�664�/�#�+�#���

�5������5����5����5������5���+�

���+���/664/64�5���
�)56����5���6��5���6��5������5�����
���+�;���������/664/66�5���
�5���4��54)��5���4�5�6����5�����������+���/664/���5���

)658���7)��54)�6��5���6��5�6��7���5����$"�'���3"�664�/�#�+�#���

��3"�666�/�#��������

�6�58��,�78�)5�4-47��)5�4�47��)5�4��7���5���+�

���+���/666/64�5���
�5����7���5����5����5����7���5������.����+�,������+7���5-���/666/6445���
�5����8�5����5����5����8�5������.���
�������+���/666/64�5���
�5����7���5����5����5����7���5����������+��(���/666/���5���
�54)�)78��5�)�65���)665�6�47���5�����������+���/666/���5���
�5����7���5����5����5����7���5�����
�������������/666/�6�5���

4�544��74��5���47���5�8�47�6�5�����7�8�5����$"�'���3"�666�/�#��������

��3"�66��/�����++��+

��5)��)7��65)8�)6�5�)����584�47���5���+������+���/66�/6�)5���
�65�6����584�4�5������5)8�8��5�������(��#������+���/66�/6��5���
)�568�47)6�5�6��7���54���7���54)�87���5���+�

���+���/66�/64�5���
�5������5����5����5������5�������++���/���������+����/66�/6485���
�5������5����5����5������5����
!�������;���
������/66�/�)�5���

��5����7)��5�6��7�6�5�)�)7�)�54)���74)�5����$"�'���3"�66��/�����++��+

��3"�66��/�+
�����������+

�5����7)��5����5����5����7)��5���+�

���+���/66�/64�5���

�5����7)��5����5����5����7)��5����$"�'���3"�66��/�+
�����������+

�8546���)78685����87�)858����74��54���)87���546�������	
��������+

�474��56��6�7�665������������#������
,��74�656�-,��74�656�-�������������+��	
��������+�/�����/��

6�7�665���6�7�665���#�(5������#������
���5����7�8�5���,678�65)�-,�7�8�5��-�5����������������+�;��	
��������+

�8546���)78685����87�)858����74��54���)87���546�������	
��������+
�56)����7�4�5����7���5)���)7�4�5����)87���546�������������+

�012�����/�
��=������



20�������������	
�����������
�������������
��������� �����
������������������������

������ !��"

�#��
$""��%&''� 
����������(����)������

*�#�(�

�+��

������#��

#������

������,�#�����-

�����������

���.����)������

������+��,������+�-

����#������

���)������

������,�#�����-

����/��

��������#��(����+���
���(�����#��



21�������������	
�����������
�������������
��������� �����
������������������������

������ !��"

�#��
$""��%&''� 
����������(����)������

*�#�(�

�+��

������#��

#������

������,�#�����-

�����������

���.����)������

������+��,������+�-

����#������

���)������

������,�#�����-

����/��

��������#��(����+���
���(�����#��

�012�����/�+�!�������

��%�10��

��3"����

��5)����)7���5)6���7�)�58����7���5�6��4�7���5�4�#���+���/���/84�5���
�65)��))�7)��564�)87��656��8�74��5)��4��76)65�����	����+�+���/���/84�5���
�5�����7���5����5����5�����7���5�������+�;����������+���/���/8��5���

���5����5����5����7���5����7���5���.=��
����+���/���/86�5���
�5����67���5����5����5����67���5���#�����+�����/����
� ����������/���/8��5)��
�5�����7���5����5����5�����7���5���#�����+������/#���/���/8��5)��
�5����7���5����5����5����7���5���#�����+�����/������/���/8��5)��
�5����476))5����5����5����476))5�������/����
� �������4���/���/8��54��

�854�����78665���4�7�4�5)�����7���5���8�)78��5����$"�'���3"����

�854�����78665���4�7�4�5)�����7���5���8�)78��5���������������+

�<3�12&"0���

��3"���6�/�������+�������

��5)���67��)5���6��54���7)��5�)���7���54��+������+���/��6/6�)5���
��56��47���5����4�54��6��5����78��5�������(��#������+���/��6/6��5���
��5�4��7���5�)���454�����5�6��74��5���+�

���+���/��6/64�5���
��5����76�65)���5���)��58���7���5���
+��(����/��6/64�5���
�5���)��5����5����5���)��5�����
���+�;���������/��6/66�5���
�5���8��5����5����5���8��5�����
�����+��!������/��6/6��5���
�5����87���5����5����5����87���5�����(�����+����+���/��6/��)5���
�5����7���5����5����5����7���5�����������/��6/��65���
�5����7���5����5����5����7���5����������(���/��6/���5���

85)6���7�465����7��85)4�)7��458���8744�54���$"�'���3"���6�/�������+�������

��3"���8�/��
!

�5����7���5����5�����5�����7���5���+�

���+���/��8/64�5���
�5����7���5����5����5����7���5��������+���/��8/64)5���
�5����7���5����5����5����7���5�����
���+�;���������/��8/66�5���
�5����7���5����5����5����7���5���+���������/��8/���5���
�5�����7���5����5����5�����7���5�����(�����+����+���/��8/��)5���
�5������5����5����5������5�������������#����/��8/���5���
�5������5����5����5������5����
!�������;���
������/��8/�)�5���
�5�����5����5����5�����5����9��
��������������/��8/�4)5���
)5����4874��5����5����7�4�5�����47�4�5�����
�������������/��8/�6�5���
�5�����7���5����5����5�����7���5���
������(�����+����/�����/��8/���5���

�5�8�)6�7�)656���5����7�8�5���)6�7��656���$"�'���3"���8�/��
!

��3"���8�/���#��+������

��584���87���5����5���4�7���5�����87���5�����#��+�������/�
�����
�����/��8/���5���
��58)���87���56���5���)4746�5������7���5���#���������+����/��8/���5���
�5����67���5����5����5����67���5���#�����+�����/�
.�����/��8/���5���
�5�����7���5����5����5�����7���5���#�����+������/#���/��8/���5���
�5����7���5����5����5����7���5���#�����+����������/��8/���5���
�5����476))5����5����5����476))5���������+�����/�
.�����/��8/���5���

�65)8�)�47�8)56���5���64746�5���4��7�)�5����$"�'���3"���8�/���#��+������



22�������������	
�����������
�������������
��������� �����
������������������������

������ !��"

�#��
$""��%&''� 
����������(����)������

*�#�(�

�+��

������#��

#������

������,�#�����-

�����������

���.����)������

������+��,������+�-

����#������

���)������

������,�#�����-

����/��

��������#��(����+���
���(�����#��

�012�����/�+�!�������

�<3�12&"0���

�5���6667�4�5))��7��85)4��87���5�)��8)766�5�8�������	
��������+

)7���74��5����7���7���5������������#������
�6�7��85)���6�7��85)���������������+��	
��������+�/�����/��

)7���786�5�8�)7���786�5�8�#�(5������#������
�5���,�847�6�5��-467���5�6��476��5���,���7�8�5�6-�������������+�;��	
��������+

�5���6667�4�5))��7��85)4��87���5�)��8)766�5�8�������	
��������+
�854�����78665���4�7�4�5)�����7���5���8�)78��5���������������+

�012�����/�+�!��������



23�������������	
�����������
�������������
��������� �)���
������������������������

������ !��"

�#��
$""��%&''� 
����������(����)������

*�#�(�

�+��

������#��

#������

������,�#�����-

�����������

���.����)������

������+��,������+�-

����#������

���)������

������,�#�����-

����/��

��������#��(����+���
���(�����#��

�012�����/�!���������

��%�10��

��3"����

��58)��6�5�����5�����5���)��5���
�������+���/���/8��5���
��56���4�7���5�����76��54��)�7�6�5�8���)7���5)8�#���+���/���/84�5���
�858�����7�)45�����7�6�5�8��87�4�5���))878�45�����	����+�+���/���/84�5���
�5�����78�85����5����5�����78�85�������+�;����������+���/���/8��5���

���5���,�7���5��-�5����7���5����5���.=��
����+���/���/86�5���
���5���,�)�5��-�)�5����)�5����5�����+����������/���/8��5���
�5�����7���5����5����5�����7���5���#�����+�����/����
� ����������/���/8��5)��
�5�����7���5����5����5�����7���5���#�����+�����/������/���/8��5)��
�5���)�7�))5����5����5���)�7�))5�������/����
� �������4���/���/8��54��

�8546�4��7���5�8�447�8)544��878�85)����87�)45�4��$"�'���3"����

�8546�4��7���5�8�447�8)544��878�85)����87�)45�4�������������+

�<3�12&"0���

��3"���6�/�������+�������

�5������5����5����5������5���
�#����������/��6/6)�5���
�)5�4��7���5�4���454�����5�8��7)��5���+�

���+���/��6/64�5���
��5����7��65)���5���)��58���74��5���
+��(����/��6/64�5���
�5����7���5����5����5����7���5�����
�����+��!������/��6/6��5���
�5�����7���5����5����5�����7���5�����(�����+����+���/��6/��)5���
�5����7���5����5����5����7���5�����������/��6/��65���
�5������5����5����5������5����������(���/��6/���5���
�5���47�)65����5����5���47�)65����
!�������;���
������/��6/�)�5���

�56��)�786)5�8���454���8)5���))7�)65����$"�'���3"���6�/�������+�������

��3"���8�/��
!

��5����7�6�5������5�8�6��5���87���5���+�

���+���/��8/64�5���
�5�����76�854���5����5�����76�854�������+���/��8/64)5���
�5����47���5����5����5����47���5�����
���+�;���������/��8/66�5���
�5���876��5����5����5���876��5���+���������/��8/���5���
�5����)7���5����5����5����)7���5�����(�����+����+���/��8/��)5���
�5���674��5�4��5����5���674��5�4���������+���/��8/���5���
�5�����7���5����5����5�����7���5�����
�������������/��8/�6�5���
�5������7���5����5����5������7���5���
������(�����+����/�����/��8/���5���

�5�4�)��7�6�5������5�8�6��5���)��7��65����$"�'���3"���8�/��
!

��3"���8�/���#��+������

�6586���7��45����5�����7���56�����7��)5���#���������+����/��8/���5���
�656��8�7���5����5�����7���5�����7���5���#���
�����
�����/��8/��85���
�5�����7���5����5����5�����7���5���#�����+�����/�
.�����/��8/���5���
�5�����7���5����5����5�����7���5���#�����+����������/��8/���5���
�5���)�7�))5����5����5���)�7�))5���������+�����/�
.�����/��8/���5���

�65������7�865����5���487���56���8474885����$"�'���3"���8�/���#��+������

65�)��8�7���5�����8586�467���5���8�678��568�������	
��������+



24�������������	
�����������
�������������
��������� �4���
������������������������

������ !��"

�#��
$""��%&''� 
����������(����)������

*�#�(�

�+��

������#��

#������

������,�#�����-

�����������

���.����)������

������+��,������+�-

����#������

���)������

������,�#�����-

����/��

��������#��(����+���
���(�����#��

�012�����/�!���������

�76)�7���5����7���7��85������������#������
,�4�7�4�566-,�4�7�4�566-�������������+��	
��������+�/�����/��

�7�))7�845�)��7�))7�845�)�#�(5������#������
�)�5���,6�7���5��-4)7��8566�4�7��45�)�,��7�665��-�������������+�;��	
��������+

65�)��8�7���5�����8586�467���5���8�678��568�������	
��������+
�8546�4��7���5�8�447�8)544��878�85)����87�)45�4�������������+

�012�����/�!����������



25�������������	
�����������
�������������
��������� �����
������������������������

������ !��"

�#��
$""��%&''� 
����������(����)������

*�#�(�

�+��

������#��

#������

������,�#�����-

�����������

���.����)������

������+��,������+�-

����#������

���)������

������,�#�����-

����/��

��������#��(����+���
���(�����#��

�012�84��/��9��
�������
����;���
��������

��%�10��

��3"����

�5���4��7�4�5����5����5���4��7�4�5���
������(�����+���/��84�/���/8645���

�5���4��7�4�5����5����5���4��7�4�5����$"�'���3"����

�5���4��7�4�5����5����5���4��7�4�5���������������+

�<3�12&"0���

��3"��)��/��9��
�������
������������

��56�����7�4�5����74�85�����7�665�4����7���54)�+������+84�/�)�/6�)5���
�56���7���5���)4�5�8��7��658����7�)�5�����������+������+84�/�)�/6�)5���
�)5����6768�5�6��74�)5)���)7�)�54)����7���5�������(��#������+84�/�)�/6��5���
�5����7��65������5������5����7���5�����������	
��+�+84�/�)�/6��5���
)�5)��87�8�5����78)�5�)�)7�)�5�����7���5���+�

���+84�/�)�/64�5���
��5����746�5����7��65����7��65�����7�6�5�����
���+�;������84�/�)�/66�5���
)454��)7��85����7��)5����7��)5���478��5�����
�����+��!���84�/�)�/6��5���
8�5����7)8)5����78)85����78)85���47���5���+������84�/�)�/���5���
�5����7���5����5����5����7���5����������(84�/�)�/���5���
��5����78�45�4��)�54��)��5�8�)7���5�������
.����	
��+�84�/�)�/��)5���
��5�����74��5)8��7�6�584��7�6�584���78��5���(�+84�/�)�/�8�5���
�5�����7���564��5����5�����7���564���+������/���#�;�!�=������
84�/�)�/��)5���
854��6�7���5�4�4��56)��744�5�8��47���5�����������+84�/�)�/���5���

���5���,6)�5��-�5���6)�5����5������+�����+�#+���
���+84�/�)�/���5���
��)544�,�7�6�56�-87�6�56��87�6�56���7���5�����
����������84�/�)�/�6�5���

�)5���4)�76��5�8�)�7���5)��887))85���4��7�4�5����$"�'���3"��)��/��9��
�������
������������

�)5���4)�76��5�8�)�7���5)��887))85���4��7�4�5���������	
��������+

,�67�)�5��-��7)��5������������#������
,87���5��-,87���5��-�������������+��	
��������+�/�����/��

��7)��5�����7)��5���#�(5������#������
���5���887))85���,)�7���5)�-,887))85��-�5����������������+�;��	
��������+

�)5���4)�76��5�8�)�7���5)��887))85���4��7�4�5���������	
��������+
�5���4��7�4�5����5����5���4��7�4�5���������������+

�012�84��/��9��
�������
����;���
���������

876�)7)8654)�87���74865�4����������#�������/���������+
87���7�)�58��87���7�)�58��#�(5������#�������/���������+

)�56��,�467���564-�67�4�5���,�)67�6�5�6-,)��7�8456�-�������������+�;��	
��������+

��56)�)7)��76�65����)�7�6�546�4��7�4�5�4�)7�4�7��65�8�������	
��������+�/���������+
��5�8�)7���7�6�54���8)7���5���)��7�6�5�6�)74�8744�5)��������������+�/���������+



26

08/03/2020 11:35 AM 

User: JWest 

DB: Potterville 

Beginning GL Balance: 

Add: Cash Receipts 

Less: Cash Disbursements 

Less: Payroll Disbursements 

Less: Journal Entries/Other 

Ending GL Balance: 

BANK RECONCILIATION FOR CITY OF POTTERVILLE 

Bank GEN (GENERAL POOLED ACCOUNT) 

FROM 07/01/2020 TO 07/31/2020 

Reconciliation Record ID: 52 

Page 1/1 

2,303,617.86 

161,421.68 

(117,936.37) 

(57,711.90) 

(130,693.46) 

2,158,697.81 

GL Number 

101-000-001.000 

202-000-001.000 

203-000-001.000 

208-000-001.000 

370-000-001.000 

401-000-001.000 

590-000-001.000 

590-000-010.000 

590-000-011.000 

591-000-001.000 

591-000-010.000 

591-000-011. 000 

598-000-001.000 

641-000-001.000 

704-000-001.000 

708-000-001.000 

865-000-001.000 

Description 

CASH 

CASH 

CASH 

CASH 

CASH 

CASH 

CASH 

CASH IN BANK - BOND RESERVE 

CASH IN BANK-REPLACEMENT FUND 

CASH 

CASH IN BANK - BOND RESERVE 

CASH IN BANK-REPLACEMENT FUND 

CASH 

CASH 

CASH 

CASH 

CASH 

Ending Balance 

350,649.88 

182,698.31 

172,217.75 

20,190.75 

20,975.00 

348,773.94 

177,550.00 

88,398.25 

463,684.07 

100,330.00 

197,597.75 

12,341.35 

23,290.76 

Ending GL Balance: 

Ending Bank Balance: 

Add: Miscellaneous Transactions 

Add: Deposits in Transit 

Less: 9 AP Outstanding Checks 

Less: 0 PR Outstanding Checks 

Adjusted Bank Balance 

Unreconciled Difference: 

REVIEWED BY: DATE: 

2,158,697.81 

2,167,278.36 

2,146.90 

0.00 

10,727.45 

2,158,697.81 

0.00 



27

08/03/2020 11:27 AM 

User: JWest 

DB: Potterville 

GL Number 

750-000-001.000 

BANK RECONCILIATION FOR CITY OF POTTERVILLE 

Bank PR (PAYROLL ACCOUNT) 

FROM 07/01/2020 TO 07/31/2020 

Reconciliation Record ID: 53 

Description 

CASH 

Page 1/1 

Beginning Balance 

844.78 

Beginning GL Balance: 

Add: Payroll Disbursements 

Ending GL Balance: 

844.78 

6,848.38 

7,693.16 

GL Number 

750-000-001.000 

Description 

CASH 

Ending Balance 

7,693.16 

7,693.16 

7,880.20 

0.00 

187.04 

Ending GL Balance: 

Ending Bank Balance: 

Add: Deposits in Transit 

Less: 0 AP Outstanding Checks 

Less: 2 PR Outstanding Checks 

Adjusted Bank Balance 

Unreconciled Difference: 

7,693.16 

0.00 

REVIEWED BY: DATE: 



28

08/03/2020 11:46 AM 

User: JWest 

DB: Potterville 

GL Number 

703-000-001.000 

BANK RECONCILIATION FOR CITY OF POTTERVILLE 

Bank TAX (TAX ACCOUNT) 

FROM 07/01/2020 TO 07/31/2020 

Reconciliation Record ID: 54 

Description 

CASH 

Page 1/1 

Beginning Balance 

423.80 

Beginning GL Balance: 

Add: Cash Receipts 

Add: Tax Receipts 

Less: Cash Disbursements 

Add: Journal Entries/Other 

Ending GL Balance: 

GL Number Description 

703-000-001.000 CASH 

Ending GL Balance: 

Ending Bank Balance: 

Add: Deposits in Transit 

Less: 0 AP Outstanding Checks 

Less: 0 PR Outstanding Checks 

Adjusted Bank Balance 

Unreconciled Difference '  

REVIEWED BY: f  DATE: 

423.80 

518,726.61 

4. 72 

(99,994.54) 

39.41 

419,200.00 

Ending Balance 

419,200.00 

419,200.00 

419,200.00 

0.00 

419,200.00 

0.00 



29

1 

 

August 12, 2020 

To:  City Council 

From:  Aaron Sheridan, City Manager  

Subject: Manager’s Report 

Please see my report items for this month and let me know if you have questions or 

comments. Thank you. 

1.  The City has submitted a revised property layout to MDOT showing a proposed municipal well 

site on MDOT owned land (to be purchased by the City contingent MDOT’s Offer and Council review) 

that satisfies MDOT’s needs of retaining at least 20 feet from the toe of slope of the Hartel Road (M-

100), and movement of the 54’ long property line at the south east corner 25’ west, that reduces the 

590.7’south property line to 565.7’. The City’s ask to acquire MDOT land encompasses 5 acres of 

property located on northwest of Hartel Road/Sunset Drive. It runs approximately 501 feet south from 

the corner of the intersection less a 25’ x 501’ long rectangular section removed for MDOT road 

maintenance. Based on a comparable land purchase from MDOT made last year, I’d guesstimate 
MDOT’s price for this acreage (if they agree to sell) to be around $18,000 for the 5 acres. The City’s 

Budget accounts for these funds from its Water Fund, and city council may target these funds for the 

project should MDOT provide an offer to sell. 

2.   Potterville City Bank reconciliations of its public accounts have been smoother since the advent 

of Invoice Cloud Credit Card Receipting and BS&A integrated Financials Systems, that is evident in your 

month to month financials and zero amounts of unreconciled balances as reported this month. This is a 

major accomplishment for the City, as well as a goal of its financial actions plan of 2019 as submitted to 

the State Dept. of Treasury. The improvement has led the Office to accelerate this year’s start date of 

the public audit to August 24th (a week earlier than stated in the auditor letter). This is the earliest I have 

ever participated in a public audit for a municipal office, and comes after review and discussion with 

employees involved with financial duties. Along with cleaner books, the earlier date should help 

facilitate earlier submission of the City’s financial statements to State Dept. of Treasury and provide 

amble time for review of any draft schedules, MDOT/MERS/Treasury reports, and/or fund balances.  

Please note the Auditor’s letter of agreement for this audit is provided in council’s packet for approval, 
along with Vredeveld Haefner LLC standard fraud questionnaire to be completed by council members. 

Please complete the questionnaire and provide it to the Office in a sealed envelope and/or provide to 

the auditor directly via email, fax or hand delivery.  

3.  The City has received word from Williams & Works Engineers that the DNR Passport Grant 

Program should (accept or denial) the City’s current application no later than December of this year. Due 

to Covid-19 there was some delay with the State’s determination. If the project is accepted, it would 

fund 75% of a development project (approximately $59,384) to develop “ADA” access to the pre-existing 

City facilities at Sunset Park. This project calls for a match amount from City Council approved by 

Resolution of $13,250 as budgeted in the Parks Fund Budget. Should reimbursement funds be awarded 

by the DNR Recreation Passport Grant Committee in December, the project would commence as early as 

Spring 2021 with approximately $5,000 worth (not cash) in estimated site work to be provided by DPW 

Staff and Equipment. 



30

2 

 

4.  As provided to City Council earlier this week, Eaton County Board of Commissioner has 

approved its 2020-2021 Solid Waste Alternatives Grant Program (SWAG) grant funds for Granger 

dumpster hauling at the County’s recycle site at Lake Alliance Park.  The award is set at $10,200 which is 

less $1,800 from last year’s amount and includes zero eligible funds for operations, maintenance, safety, 

public health or hazardous waste dump containment as requested by the City. Due to this denial of 

necessary funds, I feel compelled as a fiduciary of the City, to report to Council that the County’s site is 

at serious risk of a health/environmental emergency provided Eaton County and/or the SWAG Grant 

Committee continues to defund or not prioritize the importance of this site’s condition. The City’s 
attempt to bring multiple issues to the attention of the Resource Recovery Director has been successful, 

however zero funds have been provided to or promised to rectify any problems.  As such, I recommend 

council deny this current agreement on the basis that the Program insufficiently funds or addresses the 

needs of the local partners safety, health, and security. No matching funds or reimbursement has been 

offered by the County to rectify any of the numerous issues and hazards this site poses to your 

residents. As such, I recommend council and/or an exploratory committee work with Eaton County 

Resource Recovery to develop more effective and less hazardous means of recycling for your residents. I 

feel compelled to report to you that repeated abuses of waste dumps have been documented at this 

site, including chemical waste containers that have been provided to you and to the Eaton County 

Resource Recovery Director. Given this information and the County’s prevailing policy of underfunding 

these sites, I feel your council is out of options. The County offers no alternative solution at this time 

other you “shouldering the burden” again...  If asked, I would offer a quick solution to facilitate a new 

location in the area, and suggest Fox Park be used as an alternative site that is in the area, yet further 

from the City’s water system assets, and easier for the County to operate. City residents may continue 

to participate in the County’s Resource Recovery Program at no additional cost, and council may take its 

time and wait until alternate events and programs become available through the SWAG program. The 

new director of the Eaton County Resource Recovery Department has been great so far communicating 

to the City, and I believe she is actively reviewing (with purpose) alternative styles of recycling that 

includes more residents, is sustainable, and satisfies the needs of partners in the Program.  

5. In accordance with recommended EGLE maintenance actions for Storm Sewer Systems (non-

treated water) and at the recommendation of your DPW Director, Don Stanley - I ask Council to approve 

the competitive estimate enclosed in your packet from M&K Jetting & Televising, Inc. for labor and 

equipment to clean-out and flush storm drain catch basins based on priority of need. The estimate 

includes services for 80 catch basins for an approximate cost of $7,200 to be expensed from the City’s 
Storm Drain Maintenance Fund with fund balance of $12,341. Employing a large industrial vector truck 

and using a professional service as oppose to hand shoveling catches is a superior method of cleaning 

these types of facilities effectively on a long-term basis, and is a widely accepted technique of 

preventing avoid flood damage to private property and public utilities. Storm Catch basins are critical 

infrastructure and included in all modern storm sewer system designs that remove solids such as gravel, 

sand, oils, and organic material carried by rain events, floods, and storm water runoff into public travel 

ways and parking lots. Catch basins typically contain elevated concentrations of metals (attached to the 

solids) from street runoff or drainage from industrial, commercial and residential properties. EGLE, 

Water Resources Division (WRD) and Waste Management and Radiological Protection Division (WMRPD) 

generally oversee environmental regulations pertaining to catch basin clean outs. The Michigan 

Occupational Safety and Health Administration (MIOSHA) within the Department of Licensing and 

Regulatory Affairs (LARA) oversee confined space entry and other worker health and safety standards. In 



31

3 

 

the past, the waste generated from the catch basin cleaning activities was typically discharged back into 

the storm sewer system. This type of discharge is unauthorized per Part 31, Water Resources Protection 

(Part 31) of the Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Act, 1994 PA 451, as amended (NREPA) 

and is therefore illegal. The combined solid and liquid waste stream (solid/liquid waste) from cleaning 

storm sewers systems is legally defined as “liquid industrial waste” pursuant to Part 121, Liquid 

Industrial Wastes (Part 121) of NREPA 

http://www.legislature.mi.gov/(S(zvl1mjlr0sjerkjn24su4vpl))/mileg.aspx?page=getobject&objectname=

mcl-451-1994-ii-3-121&highlight= 

6. For your consideration is Resolution 20-0811-07 to Amend the City of Potterville Personnel 

Policy to remove the City’s Office Staff 1-hour unpaid lunch hour requirement and replace it with the 

preferred (by all employees) half-hour unpaid lunch period. This adjustment would not impact total 

hours worked in a day or a given work week and would gain a half hour of production during the busiest 

period of the day from 12:30 pm to 1:00 pm., in exchange for a half hour in the morning from 8:00 am to 

8:30 am that is the slowest period of the day. As proposed, the normal start time in the Office would be 

8:30 am with availability or flex time made available to City Treasurer, Clerk or Manager to meet earlier 

by appointment at the request of a council member or constituent.  It’s my belief this request would 

lessen flex time in the morning of existing employee(s), and satisfy employees who do not want or need 

an hour lunch… Given the business, the controls in place for time reporting, and preferences of your 

current employees I see the request as a win for the employer (increases productively at no added 

expense) and employees who see value in a shorter lunch break. 

http://www.legislature.mi.gov/(S(zvl1mjlr0sjerkjn24su4vpl))/mileg.aspx?page=getobject&objectname=mcl-451-1994-ii-3-121&highlight=
http://www.legislature.mi.gov/(S(zvl1mjlr0sjerkjn24su4vpl))/mileg.aspx?page=getobject&objectname=mcl-451-1994-ii-3-121&highlight=


32

  

AUGUST 2020 - CITY CLERK REPORT 

 

 

Now that I have completed my first month at the City of Potterville, I can say I have truly 
enjoyed working in the office.  Thank you to everyone for your assistance and welcoming me. 
 
Being previously trained with Elections Accreditation Course made it possible for me to quickly 
be refreshed in the Qualified Voter File program.  This allowed me to efficiently fulfill absent 
voter application requests and voter registrations in a timely manner. Since beginning at the City, 
I have additionally completed further election training online that allowed me to be brought up to 
date on the current procedures.  I worked the required hours determined by Bureau of Elections 
on Friday, Saturday and Monday prior to the election to accommodate any absentee voting and 
late registrations.  Consultant Lisa Lawitzke worked along side of me along the way leading up 
to the election. Lisa’s assistance was invaluable. At this point Lisa will be available on a “as 
needed basis only.” 
 
The day of the election went very smoothly.  The City received 326 absent voter requests for 
ballots with 256 ballots being returned on time. The 256 absent voter ballots were processed 
during the day amongst the 252 in person voters.  The Election Inspectors successfully serviced 
508 voters for the August 4, 2020 Primary Election.  Because of the experienced election 
inspectors, the election went smoothly.  Jeff Bussard, Chairman, was very knowledgeable and 
communicated well to keep the Clerk’s office up to date with the election process. The election 
team was completed and cleaned up by 9:30 PM. It was a pleasure to be able to observe how the 
City operates for an election.  Now on to prepare for the November 3, 2020 General Election.  
 
Since the election, I have begun to review the Clerk’s other rolls, so I may become familiar to 
expand my responsibilities over time. I look forward to the challenges ahead and working along 
side with the City Council, Manager and staff.  If I can be of any assistance please let me know. 
As of now my current schedule in the office is Tues. and Thurs. 8-5 with additional hours 
Monday and Friday as needed. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 Rebecca A. Dolman



33

 
 
 

TREASURER’S REPORT 
August 20, 2020 

  
 
Utility bills—as of 8/13/20 (bills due on 15th) $82,473.95 is outstanding with $30,842.47 
over 30 days past due.  Bills are due on August 15th and will not be penalized if paid after 
the 15th.  Governor had indicated that water may not be turned off until 12/31/20. 
 
Water usage month of July (Aug billing): 4,041,081 gallons  
Sewer usage month of July (Aug billing): 4,036,415 gallons 
Ready to service charge-water:   $28,040.24 
Ready to service charge-sewer:   $33,173.23 
Total water and sewer billed out from 6/24/20-7/23/20 is $92,297.60 
 
Payroll month of July 2020: $57,711.90 (this includes all payroll taxes + MERS). 
 
All bank reconciliations (tax, payroll, general pooled) are completed through the month 
of July, 2020.    
 
It’s tax season again!  Summer tax bills were sent at the end of June.  The current tax bill 
due date is 9/14/20.  Current collection rate:  25.5% 
 
Auditors are now scheduled to be in the week of 8/24/20 due to treasurer vacation plans 
week of 8/31/20. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted:  Jodi West 
 
 
 
 
 



34

Parks & Recreation Department 

August 2020 

 
Parks: 

• Tree cutting crew is scheduled again towards the end of this month to continue the 
beautification project out at Lake Alliance. 

• Playground at Lake Alliance is getting renovated: new swings have been ordered and 
delivered, horses have been refurbished, play equipment has a fresh new coat of paint on 
it, swing mats have been ordered and delivered, cushion chips have been placed at the 
playground. It looks very nice and well needed. 

• I have reached out to multiple resources about a farmer’s market, the plan is to have a 
farmer’s market in Potterville. 

Recreation: 

• Ball fields have been utilized during the week and on the weekends. 

• We have clay that we will be putting down in the baseball pitching mound as it is very 
soft and after every game, we see that many pitchers like to dig holes where they land 
once they follow through with their pitching motion. We want to make sure that the 
landing is stable, and not soft.  

• We’ve received our ball field dirt to put on the fields that will help with the ditches and to 
help some fields that are starting to show rocks which is a hazard on ball fields. 

• Basketball Court at City Park has the cement slab poured already and we are in the 
settling stage to where before it can get paint on, it must set for a certain amount of days. 

• Thus far, we have seen 283 games and 197 teams for tournaments on the weekends at 
Lake Alliance Park Baseball and Softball fields and 42 games and 56 teams during the 
weekdays at Lake Alliance and City Park Baseball. Which puts us as a total at this 
moment: 325 games and 253 teams have visited Potterville.  

• This month is the big Seniors Tournament. This brings in different players from different 
States, this year there are six states representing in this tournament. We have looked 
forward to this all season as well as Greater Lansing Sports Authority. A total of about 
forty (40 teams) are coming.  

• I have found a training for a baseball field management certificate that I am currently in 
the middle of taking. The training is free and will help field maintenance for proper 
grooming and it will benefit our fields. 

 

Respectfully Submitted by, 

Tiffani Schaner, Parks & Recreation Director 

 



35

“City of Helping Hands” 

August 11, 2020 
 
To: City of Potterville Council Members 
 
From: Brandy Hatt, Zoning Administrator 
 
Re: Current Projects 
 
Below is a list of the projects I am currently working on for the City of Potterville.  Please keep in mind, these 
projects do not include the day to day commutations or projects with property owners located in the City of 
Potterville. 
 

• Five Zoning Referral’s were issued during the month of July.  One Zoning Referral was denied due to failure 
to meet the required setbacks.  

• Pet Pantry: We have a local high school senior who has requested to construct, install, and maintain a pet 
pantry similar to food pantry that is located in the corner of our City Hall parking lot.  The pet pantry will be 
used for donation of food and other pet items.  After conversations with other city officials, I have given 
approval for the construction and placement of the proposed pet pantry.   

• Social District: A local business owner has approached the city regarding PA 124 of 2020 (attached), which 
allows for a local governmental unit to designate a social district.  I will be present at the meeting to further 
discuss this topic.  If the city chooses to move forward with a social district, the Planning Commission would 
be required to work on an amendment to our current Zoning Ordinance.            

• Recodification of City of Potterville Code of Ordinances: Municode has assigned our Code Attorney.  
Reorganization of our Code of Ordinances has begun.  We still have many months of work to be done, but 
we will continue to work on this project diligently.        

• DDA Pavilion: A portion of the property the DDA Pavilion sits on was not owned by the City of Potterville the 
Masonic Lodge signed the deed for the property, the deed has been recorded.  We have hired a surveyor to 
survey the five parcels the pavilion sits on.  Once the survey is complete, the properties will be combined to 
one parcel.     

• Zoning Ordinance Update:  Our Zoning Ordinance has been set to Williams and Works. This process is a 
very public process and will not commence until the Planning Commission is able to hold an in person 
public meeting.   

• Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) Update: The Williams and Works Proposal has been signed and returned to 
Williams and Works.  Williams and Works will update the CIP and send to the Planning Commission for 
review and comments.  The Planning Commission will involve Mr. Don Stanley, Director of DPW in the 
discussion of the CIP update.   

• City of Potterville Sign (corner of Lansing Road and Hartel):  The current property owner has given approval 
to have our attorney draft a deed for the transfer of property to the City of Potterville.  I will be working with 
the adjacent property owner and Eaton County Road Commission/MDOT to obtain an easement to the 
property for sign maintenance.  I have requested a quote for a survey of this property and potential 
easement area.  I will work with the TIFA Board to facilitate the project.       

• Zoning Board of Appeals: Due to Covid-19 the Zoning Board of Appeals has not yet met.  I may conduct a 
training only for the Zoning Board of Appeals Members in August or September.  This training will not be 
held at City Hall if City Hall is not open to the public.    

• Planning Commission: Due to Covid-19 the August meeting has been cancelled.   
 
Please feel free to contact me directly with any questions or concerns.  I can be reached by calling (517) 281-5659 
or e-mail Zoning@pottervillemi.org.  

mailto:Zoning@pottervillemi.org


36

Benton Township Fire Department 
         4713 Hartel Road 

            Potterville, MI 48876 
                Business 517-645-7061 * Fax 517-645-7074 

 

 

Proudly Serving Benton Township & the City of Potterville 

Monthly Report 

July 2020 

 

 
Operational Information: 

•  COVID-19 operational plans are still in place, including - Decontamination area on the 
apparatus bay, restricted access to the fire station, & ECCD COVID 19 screening of all calls.  

• Hot weather awareness, related emergencies 

• City of Potterville replaced/updated the fire station water meter with remote read capabilities 

• Bed Bugs, Bullseye Pest Defense from Charlotte treated the Station  
 
Training: 

• Fire Hose Loads & Hose Deployment, Fire Attack 

• Infection Control, Decontamination 

• Provide updates for novel Coronavirus 2019 (COVID-19) 
 

 

Meetings & Special Events: 

• Tri County Emergency Medical Control Authority Board of Directors 
 

 

Calls For Service (CFS): 

• Fire - 8 City of Potterville, 6 Benton Township, 3 Mutual Aid  

• EMS – 28 City of Potterville, 17 Benton Township, 40 Mutual Aid  



37

(198) 

Act No. 124 
Public Acts of 2020 

Approved by the Governor 
July 1, 2020 

Filed with the Secretary of State 
July 1, 2020 

EFFECTIVE DATE: July 1, 2020 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 

100TH LEGISLATURE 

REGULAR SESSION OF 2020 

Introduced by Reps. Webber, Sabo, Steven Johnson, Bollin, Slagh, Rendon, Paquette, Crawford, 
Hall, Huizenga, Kahle, Lightner, Meerman, Hood, Elder, Leutheuser and Reilly 

ENROLLED HOUSE BILL No. 5781 
AN ACT to amend 1998 PA 58, entitled “An act to create a commission for the control of the alcoholic beverage 

traffic within this state, and to prescribe its powers, duties, and limitations; to provide for powers and duties for 

certain state departments and agencies; to impose certain taxes for certain purposes; to provide for the control of 

the alcoholic liquor traffic within this state and to provide for the power to establish state liquor stores; to prohibit 

the use of certain devices for the dispensing of alcoholic vapor; to provide for the care and treatment of alcoholics; 

to provide for the incorporation of farmer cooperative wineries and the granting of certain rights and privileges 

to those cooperatives; to provide for the licensing and taxation of activities regulated under this act and the 

disposition of the money received under this act; to prescribe liability for retail licensees under certain 

circumstances and to require security for that liability; to provide procedures, defenses, and remedies regarding 

violations of this act; to provide for the enforcement and to prescribe penalties for violations of this act; to provide 

for allocation of certain funds for certain purposes; to provide for the confiscation and disposition of property 

seized under this act; to provide referenda under certain circumstances; and to repeal acts and parts of acts,” by 
amending section 1021 (MCL 436.2021), as amended by 2013 PA 235, and by adding section 551. 

The People of the State of Michigan enact: 

Sec. 551. (1) The governing body of a local governmental unit may designate a social district that contains a 

commons area that may be used by qualified licensees that obtain a social district permit. A governing body of a 

local governmental unit shall not designate a social district that would close a road unless the governing body 

receives prior approval from the road authority with jurisdiction over the road. If the governing body of a local 

governmental unit designates a social district that contains a commons area under this section, the governing 

body must define and clearly mark the commons area with signs. The governing body shall establish local 

management and maintenance plans, including, but not limited to, hours of operation, for a commons area and 

submit those plans to the commission. The governing body shall maintain the commons area in a manner that 

protects the health and safety of the community. Subject to this subsection, the governing body may revoke the 

designation if it determines that the commons area threatens the health, safety, or welfare of the public or has 

become a public nuisance. Before revoking the designation, the governing body must hold at least 1 public hearing 

on the proposed revocation. The governing body shall give notice as required under the open meetings act, 1976 

PA 267, MCL 15.261 to 15.275, of the time and place of the public hearing before the public hearing. The governing 

body shall file the designation or the revocation of the designation with the commission. As used in this subsection: 

(a) “Local road agency” means a county road commission or designated county road agency or city or village 

that is responsible for the construction or maintenance of public roads within this state. 

(b) “Road authority” means a local road agency or the state transportation department. 



38

2 

(2) Subject to subsection (3), the holder of a social district permit may sell alcoholic liquor for consumption 

within the confines of a commons area if both of the following requirements are met: 

(a) The holder of the social district permit only sells and serves alcoholic liquor on the holder’s licensed 

premises. 

(b) The holder of the social district permit only serves alcoholic liquor to be consumed in the commons area in 

a container to which all of the following apply: 

(i) The container prominently displays the social district permittee’s trade name or logo or some other mark 

that is unique to the social district permittee under the social district permittee’s on-premises license. 

(ii) The container prominently displays a logo or some other mark that is unique to the commons area. 

(iii) The container is not glass. 

(iv) The container has a liquid capacity that does not exceed 16 ounces. 

(3) If the commission issues a special license to a special licensee located in a social district, the holder of a 

social district permit shall not sell and serve alcoholic liquor under subsection (2) during the effective period of 

the special license. 

(4) A purchaser may remove a container of alcoholic liquor sold by a holder of a social district permit under 

subsection (2) from the social district permittee’s licensed premises if both of the following conditions are met: 

(a) Except as otherwise provided in subdivision (b), the purchaser does not remove the container from the 

commons area. 

(b) While possessing the container, the purchaser does not enter the licensed premises of a social district 

permittee other than the social district permittee from which the purchaser purchased the container. 

(5) The consumption of alcoholic liquor from a container described in subsection (2)(b) in the commons area as 

allowed under this section may only occur during the legal hours for the sale of alcoholic liquor by the social 

district permittee.  

(6)  A qualified licensee whose licensed premises is shared by and contiguous to a commons area in a social 

district designated by the governing body of a local governmental unit under this section may obtain from the 

commission an annual social district permit as provided in this section. The social district permit must be issued 

for the same period and may be renewed in the same manner as the license held by the applicant. The commission 

shall develop an application for a social district permit and shall charge a fee of $250.00 for a social district permit. 

An application for a social district permit must be approved by the governing body of the local governmental unit 

in which the applicant’s place of business is located before the application is submitted to the commission and 

before the permit is granted by the commission. The $250.00 permit fee under this subsection must be deposited 

into the liquor control enforcement and license investigation revolving fund under section 543(9).   

(7) This section does not apply after December 31, 2024. 

(8) As used in this section:  

(a) “Commons area” means an area within a social district clearly designated and clearly marked by the 

governing body of the local governmental unit that is shared by and contiguous to the premises of at least 2 other 

qualified licensees. Commons area does not include the licensed premises of any qualified licensee. 

(b) “Local governmental unit” means a city, township, village, or charter authority. 

(c) “Qualified licensee” means any of the following: 

(i) A retailer that holds a license, other than a special license, to sell alcoholic liquor for consumption on the 

licensed premises. 

(ii) A manufacturer with an on-premises tasting room permit issued under section 536. 

(iii) A manufacturer that holds an off-premises tasting room license issued under section 536.  

(iv) A manufacturer that holds a joint off-premises tasting room license issued under section 536. 

 

Sec. 1021. (1) The commission shall not require a licensee to sell or serve food to a purchaser of alcoholic liquor. 

The commission shall not require a class A hotel or class B hotel to provide food services to registered guests or 

to the public. 

(2) Except as otherwise provided in section 551 and subsection (3), a purchaser shall not remove alcoholic 

liquor sold by a vendor for consumption on the premises from those premises. 

(3) A vendor licensed to sell wine on the premises may allow an individual who has purchased a meal and who 

has purchased and partially consumed a bottle of wine with the meal, to remove the partially consumed bottle 

from the premises on departure. This subsection does not allow the removal of any additional unopened bottles of 

wine unless the vendor is licensed as a specially designated merchant. The licensee or the licensee’s clerk, agent, 

or employee shall cap the bottle or reinsert a cork so that the top of the cork is level with the lip of the bottle. The 



39

3 

transportation or possession of the partially consumed bottle of wine shall be in compliance with section 624a of 

the Michigan vehicle code, 1949 PA 300, MCL 257.624a. 

(4) This act and rules promulgated under this act do not prevent a class A or B hotel designed to attract and 

accommodate tourists and visitors in a resort area from allowing its invitees or guests to possess or consume, or 

both, on or about its premises alcoholic liquor purchased by the invitee or guest from an off-premises retailer and 

does not prevent a guest or invitee from entering and exiting the licensed premises with alcoholic liquor purchased 

from an off-premises retailer. 

(5) Notwithstanding section 901(6), an on-premises licensee may, in a manner as determined by that licensee, 

allow for the consumption of wine that is produced by a wine maker, a small wine maker, or an out-of-state entity 

that is the substantial equivalent of a wine maker or small wine maker and that is brought into the licensed 

premises in its original sealed container by a consumer who is not prohibited under this act from possessing wine. 

The licensee shall not allow the consumer to remove a partially consumed bottle of wine brought by the consumer 

unless the licensee or the licensee’s clerk, agent, or employee caps the bottle or reinserts the cork so that the top 

of the cork is level with the lip of the bottle. The licensee may charge a corkage fee for each bottle of wine brought 

by the consumer and opened on the premises by the licensee or the licensee’s clerk, agent, or employee. This 

subsection does not exempt the licensee or the consumer from any other applicable requirements, responsibilities, 

or sanctions imposed under this act. 

 

Enacting section 1. This amendatory act does not take effect unless all of the following bills of the 

100th Legislature are enacted into law: 

(a) Senate Bill No. 942. 

(b) House Bill No. 5811. 

 

This act is ordered to take immediate effect. 

 

Clerk of the House of Representatives 

 

Secretary of the Senate 

Approved___________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________ 

Governor 



40

EATON COUNTY RESOURCE RECOVERY 

1045 Independence Blvd 

Charlotte, Ml 48813 

(517) 543-3686 Office 

(517) 543-8457 Fax 

Morgan Feldpausch 

Coordinator 

July 22, 2020 

City of Potterville 
319 N. Nelson Street 
Potterville, Ml 48876 

Dear Aaron Sheridian, 

.JUI i 7 102J 

The Eaton County Board of Commissioners approved the recommended grant 
funding for your project under the 2020-2021 Solid Waste Alternatives Grant 
Program. 

Enclosed you will find the criteria that was used to develop funding 
recommendations and distributions. 

Enclosed you will also find two copies of the agreement to be signed by the 
authorized agent for your program. Grantees will be expected to fulfill their duties 
and responsibilities and will be monitored to determine compliance. If you wish to 
participate in the Grant Program, please sign both copies of the agreement and 
return one to the Eaton County Department of Resource Recovery by August 

31, 2020. If you do not wish to participate in the Grant Program, return the 
paperwork with a letter stating your rejection of the agreement and the funds will 
be reallocated . 

. Grant reporting forms, the Financial Report for Reimbursement and Summary 
of Project Accomplishments, will be sent prior to quarterly deadlines. 
Complete the appropriate information and attach invoices and receipts, where 
applicable, to receive reimbursement. Failure to comply by providing specific 
details will result in the suspension of your grant. 

As always, if you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact the 
Department at (517) 543-3686 or via email at MFeldpausch@eatoncounty.org. 
Congratulations and best wishes for a successful year of resource recovery! 

Sincerely, 

L  

• Ma.v :c'i;-- 
Resource Recovery Coordinator 

Enclosures 



41

2020-2021 EATON COUNTY SOLID WASTE ALTERNATIVES GRANT 

PROGRAM AGREEMENT 

CITY OF POTTERVILLE 

This agreement is entered into by Eaton County, hereafter referred to as the County, and the City of 
Potterville hereafter referred to as the Grantee. The County desires to provide financial assistance 
through the 2020-2021 Solid Waste Alternative Grant Program to resource recovery projects consistent 
with P.A. 451 (Part 115), Eaton County Solid Waste Management Plan (as updated). The Grantee has 
submitted an application for grant funds, which details the proposed project objectives and budget. The 
Designated Implementing Agency, Public Works and Planning Committee, and Board of Commissioners 
have approved the grant recommendations provided by the Department of Resource Recovery, 
hereafter referred to as the Department, based upon the information submitted by the Grantee as a full 
and accurate description of the proposed project. 

THEREFORE, the County hereby offers the Grantee financial assistance subject to the scope of 
services and the terms of this agreement. 

GENERAL PROJECT INFORMATION 

GRANTEE 

CITY OF POTTERVILLE 

PROJECT OBJECTIVES AND BUDGET 

MAILING ADDRESS 

319 N. NELSON STREET 
POTTERVILLE Ml 48 

PROJECT# 

53018-0008 
APPROVED FUNDS 

$10,500.00 

Grant funds will be utilized for the line items specified below. 

CLING DROP-OFF CENTER 

TERMS OF THE AGREEMENT 

1. Source of Funds: The County's payment of funds for purposes of this Agreement is subject to and 
conditional upon the availability of funds for such purposes, being the Eaton County Recycling 
Surcharge. Eligibility for grant funding is conditional upon the resource recovery project being made 
available to all county residents. No commitment is made by the County to continue or expand such 
activities beyond the grant period, October 1, 2020 to September 30, 2021. The County may 
terminate this Agreement immediately upon written notice to the Grantee at any time prior to the 
completion of this Agreement if, in the opinion of the County, funding becomes unavailable for this 
service or such funds are restricted. 

2. Other Sources of Funding: The Grantee guarantees that any programs funded by the County 
under this agreement shall not be financed by any source. 

3. Examination and Maintenance of Records: The Grantee shall permit the County, or any of its 
identified agents, access to the facilities being utilized at any reasonable time to observe the 
operation of the program. Further, the Grantee shall retain all books, records, or other documents 
relevant to this Agreement for two (2) years after the Agreement expires, at their cost, and any 
persons duly authorized by the County shall have full access to and the right to examine and audit 
any material during said period. If an audit is initiated prior to the expiration of the two-year period, 
and extends beyond that period, all documents shall be maintained until the audit has been 
completed. The County shall provide findings and recommendations of audits to the Grantee. The 
County shall adjust future payments if the findings of an audit indicate over or underpayment to the 
Grantee in the period prior to the audit. If no payments are due and owing, the Grantee shall 
immediately refund all amounts which may be due the County. 

4. Insurance Coverage: The Grantee shall provide and maintain public liability insurance in such 
amounts as necessary to cover all claims which may arise out of the Grantee's operations under the 



42

2020-2021 EATON COUNTY SOLID WASTE ALTERNATIVES GRANT PROGRAM AGREEMENT 

Eaton County Department of Resource Recovery 
1045 Independence Blvd 

Charlotte, Ml 48813 

The Grantee must obtain approval from the County to alter any line items in the approved budget. 
The Grantee must provide adequate information regarding the necessity for the line item transfer. 
The budget must stay within the original budget approved in this Agreement. Further, the Grantee 
must submit all reimbursement requests within 15 davs of the end of the Fiscal Year to be considered 
for the Agreement grant cycle. 

COUNTY DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 

1. Program Administration: The County shall administer the 2020-2021 Solid Waste Alternatives 
Grant Program. The Department will provide all reporting forms necessary for submittal. Reports, 
forms, etc. not provided by the Department will not be acceptable without prior approval. 

2. Payment: The County shall complete its processing of payment to the Grantee within ten (10) 
working days after receipt of the Grantee's Financial Report for Reimbursement forin provided no line 
item transfers have been requested. If a line item transfer has been requested, reimbursement will 
be delayed until proper approval has been granted for the request. 

The County reserves the right to defer or disallow payment of any claim submitted by the Grantee for 
failure to document and provide records, statistics, receipts and information to the County as 
required by this Agreement. Any funds not disbursed as part of this Agreement shall be retained by 
the County for use in future projects. 

3. Program Compliance Monitoring: The County shall monitor the Grantee's compliance with the 
project objectives through the Summary of Project Accomplishments form (provided by the 
Department), meetings with Grantees, and site visits. Project accomplishments will be examined to 
ensure that the project is being administered effectively and efficiently. The County may request 
corrective action when there are indications of areas of substantial noncompliance with the terms of 
this Agreement on the part of the Grantee. The Department shall function as the Designated 
Implementing Agency (the actual committee having been dissolved in the 1999 Solid Waste 
Management Plan Update). 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the County and the Grantee have caused this Agreement to be executed by 
their respective officers duly authorized to do so. 

Signed at Eaton County, by: 

Terrance Augustine, Chairman 
Eaton County Board of Commissioners 

Date 

Witness 

3 

Authorized Signature 
Grantee 

Date 

Witness 



43

2020-2021 EATON COUNTY SOLID WASTE ALTERNATIVES GRANT 

PROGRAM AGREEMENT 

CITY OF POTTERVILLE 

This agreement is entered into by Eaton County, hereafter referred to as the County, and the City of 
Potterville hereafter referred to as the Grantee. The County desires to provide financial assistance 
through the 2020-2021 Solid Waste Alternative Grant Program to resource recovery projects consistent 
with P.A. 451 (Part 115), Eaton County Solid Waste Management Plan (as updated). The Grantee has 
submitted an application for grant funds, which details the proposed project objectives and budget. The 
Designated Implementing Agency, Public Works and Planning Committee, and Board of Commissioners 
have approved the grant recommendations provided by the Department of Resource Recovery, 
hereafter referred to as the Department, based upon the information submitted by the Grantee as a full 
and accurate description of the proposed project. 

THEREFORE, the County hereby offers the Grantee financial assistance subject to the scope of 
services and the terms of this agreement. 

GENERAL PROJECT INFORMATION 

GRANTEE 

CITY OF POTTERVILLE 

PROJECT OBJECTIVES AND BUDGET 

MAILING ADDRESS 

319 N. NELSON STREET 
POTTERVILLE Ml 48 

PROJECT# 

53018-0008 
APPROVED FUNDS 

$10,500.00 

Grant funds will be utilized for the line items specified below. 

RECYCLING DROP-OFF CENTER 

TOTAL 

$10,500.00 
$10,500.00 

TERMS OF THE AGREEMENT 

1. Source of Funds: The County's payment of funds for purposes of this Agreement is subject to and 
conditional upon the availability of funds for such purposes, being the Eaton County Recycling 
Surcharge. Eligibility for grant funding is conditional upon the resource recovery project being made 
available to all county residents. No commitment is made by the County to continue or expand such 
activities beyond the grant period, October 1, 2020 to September 30, 2021. The County may 
terminate this Agreement immediately upon written notice to the Grantee at any time prior to the 
completion of this Agreement if, in the opinion of the County, funding becomes unavailable for this 
service or such funds are restricted. 

2. Other Sources of Funding: The Grantee guarantees that any programs funded by the County 
under this agreement shall not be financed by any source. 

3. Examination and Maintenance of Records: The Grantee shall permit the County, or any of its 
identified agents, access to the facilities being utilized at any reasonable time to observe the 
operation of the program. Further, the Grantee shall retain all books, records, or other documents 
relevant to this Agreement for two (2) years after the Agreement expires, at their cost, and any 
persons duly authorized by the County shall have full access to and the right to examine and audit 
any material during said period. If an audit is initiated prior to the expiration of the two-year period, 
and extends beyond that period, all documents shall be maintained until the audit has been 
completed. The County shall provide findings and recommendations of audits to the Grantee. The 
County shall adjust future payments if the findings of an audit indicate over or underpayment to the 
Grantee in the period prior to the audit. If no payments are due and owing, the Grantee shall 
immediately refund all amounts which may be due the County. 

4. Insurance Coverage: The Grantee shall provide and maintain public liability insurance in such 
amounts as necessary to cover all claims which may arise out of the Grantee's operations under the 



44

Average County Contribution and Investment Average per tons per year** Average Cost of Diversion (County Contribution) - Per Ton Estimated Total Operational Cost Estimated Total Diversion Cost - Per Ton

Potterville $10,642.00 46.098 $234.70 $45,144.99 $979.33

** Including only paper products, glass, metal, and plastic (NOT including other materials or composting)

SOLID WASTE ALTERNATIVE GRANT RECIPIENT FINANCIALS



45



46



47

City Council 
City of Potterville 
319 N. Nelson St. 
Potterville, Ml 48876 

Vredeveld Haefner LLC 
CPAs and Consultants 

10302 201h Avenue 

Grand Rapids, Ml 49534 

Fax (616) 828-0307 

July 31, 2020 

Douglas J. Vredeveld, CPA 

(616) 446-7474 

Peter S. Haefner, CPA 

(616) 460-9388 

Effective two-way communication between Vredeveld Haefner LLC and the City Council 
is important to understanding matters related to the audit and in developing a 
constructive working relationship. The attached engagement letter provides information 
regarding our responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards and the 
planned scope and timing of the scheduled audit engagement. We will also provide you 
with timely communications regarding the results of our audit upon completion of the 
engagement. 

We are requesting input from the City Council for the purpose of planning the scheduled 
audit engagement. This input may be provided through the completion of the attached 
questionnaire or by a direct meeting of an engagement partner and the City Council or a 
City Council Member. 

If you have questions about this letter or any aspects of the scheduled audit engagement 
we would be happy to discuss it further with the City Council, we can be reached at the 
telephone numbers listed above or via website links at vh-cpas.com. We appreciate your 
assistance and the opportunity to be of service to the City. 

Specializing in services to governmental and nonprofit entities 



48

City of Potterville 

Audit Questionnaire for the Governing Board 

To help us with the process of planning the audit engagement, please provide your input on the 
following topics. 

Identify any of the following which occurred during the year being audited: (significant financial 
activity/highlights, significant changes in the organization or its operating environment, significant change in 
staffing, service levels, or operations) 

Provide any information, and or susptcions you have regarding fraud, or suspected fraud within your 
organization in the year being audited. Please identify the nature and magnitude of the fraud or suspected 
fraud, who perpetrated it, how it occurred, how it was detected, etc. 

Please identify any concerns you have regarding the integrity or competence of senior management 

How does the Board exercise oversight in the organization's assessment of the risks of fraud and the programs 
and controls the organization has established to mitigate those risks? 

Where in your organization do you believe fraud could occur? 

Please provide any additional information which you believe may be relevant to the audit process. 

Are there additional analysis or specific procedures you would like to have performed in addition to our audit 
procedures? 

Please return your completed questionnaire to: 

Vredeveld Haefner LLC 
10302 201h Ave. NW 

er s Grand Rapids, Ml 49534 

Completed by: _ 

Title: __ .:.;__ _ 



49

City Council 
City of Potterville 
319 N. Nelson St. 
Potterville, Ml 48876 

Vredeveld Haefner LLC 
CPAs and Consultants 

10302 20111 Avenue 

Grand Rapids, Ml 49534 

Fax {616) 828-0307 

July 31, 2020 

Douglas J. Vredeveld, CPA 

{616) 446-7474 

Peter S. Haefner, CPA 

{616) 460-9388 

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide the City of Potterville, 
Michigan for the year ended June 30, 2020. We will audit the financial statements of the governmental 
activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, 
and the aggregate remaining fund information, including the related notes to the financial statements, which 
collectively comprise the basic financial statements of the City of Potterville as of and for the year ended 
June 30, 2020. Accounting standards generally accepted in the United States provide for certain required 
supplementary information (RSI), such as management's discussion and analysis (MD&A), to supplement 
the City of Potterville's basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial 
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an 
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, 
economic, or historical context. As part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to the 
City of Potterville's RSI in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. These limited procedures will consist of inquiries of management regarding the methods of 
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to 
our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic 
financial statements. We will not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because 
the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any 
assurance. The following RSI is required by generally accepted accounting principles and will be subjected 
to certain limited procedures, but will not be audited: 

1. Management's Discussion and Analysis. 
2. Schedules of Funding Progress and Employer Contributions 
3. Major fund budget to actual comparisons. 

We have also been engaged to report on supplementary information other than RSI that accompanies the 
City's financial statements. We will subject the following supplementary information to the auditing 
procedures applied in our audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including 
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to 
prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures 
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and will provide 
an opinion on it in relation to the financial statements as a whole: 

1. Combining and individual fund financial statements and schedules. 

Audit Objectives 

The objective of our audit is the expression of opinions as to whether your basic financial statements are 
fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles 
and to report on the fairness of the supplementary information referred to in the second paragraph when 
considered in relation to the financial statements as a whole. Our audit will be conducted in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards for financial audits 
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and 

Specializing in services to governmental and nonprofit entities 



50

will include tests of the accounting records of the City of Potterville and other procedures we consider 
necessary to enable us to express such opinions. We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit 
of the City of Potterville's financial statements. Our report will be addressed to the governing board of the 
City. We cannot provide assurance that unmodified opinions will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in 
which it is necessary for us to modify our opinions or add emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraphs. If 
our opinions on the financial statements are other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in 
advance. If, for any reason, we are unable to complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed 
opinions, we may decline to express opinions or issue reports, or may withdraw from this engagement. 

We will also provide a report (that does not include an opinion) on internal control related to the financial 
statements and compliance with the provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, 
noncompliance with which could have a material effect on the financial statements as required by 
Government Auditing Standards. The report on internal control and on compliance and other matters will 
include a paragraph that states that (1) the purpose of the report is solely to describe the scope of testing of 
internal control over financial reporting and compliance, and the result of that testing, and not to provide an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the government's internal control on compliance, and (2) the report is an 
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering 
internal control and compliance. The paragraph will also state that the report is not suitable for any other 
purpose. If during our audit we become aware that the City of Potterville is subject to an audit requirement 
that is not encompassed in the terms of this engagement, we will communicate to management and those 
charged with governance that an audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and 
the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards may not satisfy the relevant 
legal, regulatory, or contractual requirements. 

Audit Procedures-General 

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to be 
examined and the areas to be tested. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting 
policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We will plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether 
from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or 
governmental regulations that are attributable to the government or to acts by management or employees 
acting on behalf of the government. Because the determination of waste and abuse is subjective, 
Government Auditing Standards do not expect auditors to provide reasonable assurance of detecting waste 
or abuse. 

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, and 
because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, an unavoidable risk exists that some 
material misstatements may exist and not be detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned and 
performed in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing 
Standards. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or 
governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, 
we will inform the appropriate level of management of any material errors and any fraudulent financial 
reporting or misappropriation of assets that come to our attention. We will also inform the appropriate level 
of management of any violations of laws or governmental regulations that come to our attention, unless 
clearly inconsequential, and of any material abuse that comes to our attention. Our responsibility as auditors 
is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to later periods for which we are not 
engaged as auditors. 

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the 
accounts, and may include tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of 
receivables and certain other assets and liabilities by correspondence with selected individuals, funding 
sources, creditors, and financial institutions. We may request written representations from your attorneys as 
part of the engagement, and they may bill you for responding to this inquiry. At the conclusion of our audit, 
we will require certain written representations from you about your responsibilities for the financial 
statements; compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements; and other responsibilities 
required by generally accepted auditing standards. 



51

Audit Procedures-Internal Controls 

Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the government and its environment, including internal 
control, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and to design the 
nature, timing, and extent of further audit procedures. Tests of controls may be performed to test the 
effectiveness of certain controls that we consider relevant to preventing and detecting errors and fraud that 
are material to the financial statements and to preventing and detecting misstatements resulting from illegal 
acts and other noncompliance matters that have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. Our 
tests, if performed, will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on internal control 
and, accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to 
Government Auditing Standards. 

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant deficiencies or 
material weaknesses. Accordingly, we will express no such opinion. However, during the audit, we will 
communicate to management and those charged with governance internal control related matters that are 
required to be communicated under AICPA professional standards and Government Auditing Standards. 

Audit Procedures-Compliance 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement, we will perform tests of the City of Potterville's compliance with the provisions of applicable 
laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants. However, the objective of our audit will not be to 
provide an opinion on overall compliance and we will not express such an opinion in our report on 
compliance issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards. 

Other Services 

If you request, we will also assist in preparing the financial statements and related notes of the City of 
Potterville in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles based on information provided by 
you. These nonaudit services do not constitute an audit under Government Auditing Standards and such 
services will not be conducted in accordance with Government Auditing Standards. We will perform the 
services in accordance with applicable professional standards. The other services are limited to the financial 
statement services previously defined. We, in our sole professional judgment, reserve the right to refuse to 
perform any procedure or take any action that could be construed as assuming management responsibilities. 

Management Responsibilities 

Management is responsible for designing, implementing, establishing and maintaining effective internal 
controls, relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and for evaluating and monitoring ongoing activitie to help 
ensure that appropriate goals and objectives are met; following laws and regulations; and ensuring that 
management and financial information is reliable and properly reported. Management is also responsible for 
implementing systems designed to achieve compliance with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and 
grant agreements. You are also responsible for the selection and application of accounting principles; and 
for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally 
accepted accounting principles, and for compliance with applicable laws and regulations and the provisions 
of contracts and grant agreements. 

Management is also responsible for making all financial records and related information available to us and 
for ensuring that management is reliable and financial information is reliable and properly recorded. You are 
also responsible for providing us with (1) access to all information of which you are aware that is relevant to 
the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, (2) additional information that we may 
request for the purpose of the audit, and (3) unrestricted access to persons within the government from 
whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence. 

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and for 
confirming to us in the written representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements 
aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are 
immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole. 

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud, 
and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving (1) management, 



52

(2) employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud could have a 
material effect on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of 
any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the government received in communications from 
employees, former employees, grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible for identifying 
and ensuring that the government complies with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and 
grants and for taking timely and appropriate steps to remedy fraud and noncompliance with provisions of 
laws, regulations, contracts or grant agreements, or abuse that we report. 

You are responsible for the preparation of the supplementary information, which we have been engaged to 
report on, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. You agree to include our report 
on the supplementary information in any document that contains and indicates that we have reported on the 
supplementary information. You also agree to include the audited financial statements with any presentation 
of the supplementary information that includes our report thereon. Your responsibilities include 
acknowledging to us in the written representation letter that (1) you are responsible for presentation of the 
supplementary information in accordance with GAAP; (2) you believe the supplementary information, 
including its form and content, is fairly presented in accordance with GAAP; (3) the methods of 
measurement or presentation have not changed from those used in the prior period (or, if they have 
changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you have disclosed to us any significant assumptions or 
interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the supplementary information. 

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit 
findings and recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and providing report copies 
of previous financial audits, attestation engagements, performance audits, or other studies related to the 
objectives discussed in the Audit Objectives section of this letter. This responsibility includes relaying to us 
corrective actions taken to address significant findings and recommendations resulting from those audits, 
attestation engagements, performance audits, or other studies. You are also responsible for providing 
management's views on our current findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as your planned 
corrective actions, for the report, and for the timing and format for providing that information. 

You agree to assume all management responsibilities relating to the financial statements and related notes 
and any other nonaudit services we provide. You will be required to acknowledge in the management 
representation letter our assistance with preparation of the financial statements and related notes and that 
you have reviewed and approved the financial statements and related notes prior to their issuance and have 
accepted responsibility for them. Further, you agree to oversee the nonaudit services by designating an 
individual, preferably from senior management, who possesses suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; 
evaluate the adequacy and results of the services; and accept responsibility for them. 

With regard to the electronic dissemination of audited financial statements, including financial statements 
published electronically on your website, you understand that electronic sites are a means to distribute 
information and, therefore, we are not required to read the information contained in these sites or to consider 
the consistency of other information in the electronic site with the original document. 

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other 

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash or other confirmations we request and will locate 
any documents selected by us for testing. 

We will provide copies of our reports to the management of the City however, management is responsible 
for distribution of the reports and the financial statements. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or 
containing privileged and confidential information, copies of our reports are to be made available for public 
inspection. 

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Vredeveld Haefner LLC and constitutes 
confidential information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit documentation and 
appropriate individuals will be made available upon request and in a timely manner to the State of Michigan or 
its designee, a federal agency providing direct or indirect funding, or the U.S. Government Accountability 
Office for purposes of a quality review of the audit, to resolve audit findings, or to carry out oversight 
responsibilities. We will notify you of any such request. If requested, access to such audit documentation will 
be provided under the supervision of Vredeveld Haefner LLC personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we 
may provide copies of selected audit documentation to the aforementioned parties. These parties may 



53

intend, or decide, to distribute the copies or information contained therein to others, including other 
governmental agencies. 

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after the report 
release date or for any additional period requested by the State of Michigan. If we are aware that a federal 
awarding agency or auditee is contesting an audit finding, we will contact the party(ies) contesting the audit 
finding for guidance prior to destroying the audit documentation. 

We expect to begin our audit on approximately August 31, 2020 and to issue our reports no later than 
December 31, 2020. Peter Haefner is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the 
engagement and signing the reports or authorizing another individual to sign them. 

Our fee for these services will be at our standard hourly rates plus out-of-pocket costs (such as report 
reproduction, word processing, postage, travel, copies, telephone, etc.) except that we agree that our gross 
fee, including expenses, will not exceed $14,250 for the audit and $3, 100 for the additional compliance items 
as detailed in our proposal dated June 5, 2020. Our standard hourly rates vary according to the degree of 
responsibility involved and the experience level of the personnel assigned to your audit. Our invoices for 
these fees will be rendered each month as work progresses and are payable on presentation. In accordance 
with our firm policies, work may be suspended if your account becomes 30 days or more overdue and may 
not be resumed until your account is paid in full. If we elect to terminate our services for nonpayment, our 
engagement will be deemed to have been completed upon written notification of termination, even if we 
have not completed our report. You will be obligated to compensate us for all time expended and to 
reimburse us for all out-of-pocket costs through the date of termination. The above fee is based on 
anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be 
encountered during the audit. If significant additional time is necessary, we will discuss it with you and arrive 
at a new fee estimate before we incur the additional costs. 

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to the City of Potterville and believe this letter accurately 
summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us know. If you 
agree with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the enclosed copy and return 
it to us. 

. Vredeveld, CPA 

RESPONSE: 

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of the City of Potterville. 

By: 

Title: 

Date: 



54

ac 
JETTING& 

TELEVISING, INC. 
234 l Enterprise St. Jackson, Ml 49203 

(517)783-1819 

Worl< Proposal 
Proposal Number: Date: 

7/15/2020 
Prepared By: 

Mark 

Submitted to: Job Name: Contact Person 

City of Potterville Catch Basin Cleaning Don Stanley 

Street: Street: Phone 

319 N Nelson (517)667-9524 

City & State City & State: 2nd Phone or Fax: 

Potterville, Ml 48876 City of Potterville dstan ley@pottervi llemi. org 

WORK TO BE PERFORMED 

Catch Basin Cleaning 

PAYMENT 

NET 60 

--- -------------------"-"'=-""'" - 
WE HEREBY PROPOSE TO FURNISH ALL THE MATERIALS AND PERFORM ALL THE LABOR NECESSARY FOR THE COMPLETION OF: 

Cleaning out approximately 80 catch basins at $90.00 each. 

**This price includes labor and disposal** 

THANI< YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS PLEASE DON'T HESITATE TO CALL 

To accept this quote sign here and return: 

Signature: 

Date: 



55



56

CONNECTED 
FOUNDATION DRAIN 

BROKEN 
HOUSE LATERAL 

SANITARY SEWER 

INFLOW 
SOURCES 

INFILTRATION 
SOURCES 

STORM SEWER 
CROSS-CONNECTION 

ROOT INTRUSION 
INTO LATERAL 

STORM SEWER 

CRACKED OR 
BROKEN PIPE 

DETERIORATED 
MANHOLE 



57
 Generol ledger U<er ASHERIDAN DB Potte,vrlle Group POlTERVlllE Ven.,on. 07/01/2020 

[ie lle!l'_ t!,,.._.lloo "°ta Erilry T  1,eporls U.lllbes lr.,M Appic,,llons  

O · 'v' .e, I' E:J Ml'mt l;Pftstory e}A t(O) 

x 

' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' 
0 

59! STORM DRAIN MAIN ANCE 

COO <NoDe,cnpbon> 

Fund EQutfy Un1rngned 

• 950 

2!1 700 

19 aco 

1• aso 

1- Gnd v,ew 

YoewGl_!lum r:: , l1_•_= __ m_= al I.}! RJND BALANCE 

" es 

" 

Unpo,ted Jo"m•I Entnes: ,_ 

Rewmng Jo"m•I Entnes · - Nooe by pe«:ent 

View All RecooiCOJJEs 

NotificatlOfls 

• a. Detais 

 M.n.Jal JooJnol Erilry 

!II Tol,jes 0...,,,tolAcau,ls 

 ProgamSe  

-- 

1 S 16 1ti 1 l 111a 18 19 19 2-0 

'- "'"'"'  .. , .. ,
.

,,,.,., .... -''" 
Sort  Gllurber Pos!r,g Date 08,:,6(lflllJ 4 [0] J\ 111:i 1@1 



58

Balance DR (CR)Net ActivityCR ActivityDR ActivityPeriod

GL Period Details For 598-000-390.000
Fund: 598 STORM DRAIN MAINTENANCE
Department: 000 <No Description>
Account: 390.000 FUND BALANCE

Category/Type: Fund Equity - Unassigned

08/06/2020 04:42 PM
User: ASHERIDAN
DB: Potterville

1/1Page: 

    (10,018.33)        0.00       0.00       0.00 07/01/2018           
    (10,018.33)        0.00       0.00       0.00 07/31/2018           
    (10,018.33)        0.00       0.00       0.00 08/31/2018           
    (10,018.33)        0.00       0.00       0.00 09/30/2018           
    (10,018.33)        0.00       0.00       0.00 10/31/2018           
    (10,018.33)        0.00       0.00       0.00 11/30/2018           
    (10,018.33)        0.00       0.00       0.00 12/31/2018           
    (10,018.33)        0.00       0.00       0.00 01/31/2019           
    (10,018.33)        0.00       0.00       0.00 02/28/2019           
    (10,018.33)        0.00       0.00       0.00 03/31/2019           
    (10,018.33)        0.00       0.00       0.00 04/30/2019           
    (10,018.33)        0.00       0.00       0.00 05/31/2019           
    (10,018.33)        0.00       0.00       0.00 06/30/2019           
    (12,341.35)        0.00       0.00       0.00 07/01/2019           
    (12,341.35)        0.00       0.00       0.00 07/31/2019           
    (12,341.35)        0.00       0.00       0.00 08/31/2019           
    (12,341.35)        0.00       0.00       0.00 09/30/2019           
    (12,341.35)        0.00       0.00       0.00 10/31/2019           
    (12,341.35)        0.00       0.00       0.00 11/30/2019           
    (12,341.35)        0.00       0.00       0.00 12/31/2019           
    (12,341.35)        0.00       0.00       0.00 01/31/2020           
    (12,341.35)        0.00       0.00       0.00 02/29/2020           
    (12,341.35)        0.00       0.00       0.00 03/31/2020           
    (12,341.35)        0.00       0.00       0.00 04/30/2020           
    (12,341.35)        0.00       0.00       0.00 05/31/2020           
    (12,341.35)        0.00       0.00       0.00 06/30/2020           
    (12,341.35)        0.00       0.00       0.00 07/31/2020           
    (12,341.35)        0.00       0.00       0.00 08/31/2020           
    (12,341.35)        0.00       0.00       0.00 09/30/2020           
    (12,341.35)        0.00       0.00       0.00 10/31/2020           
    (12,341.35)        0.00       0.00       0.00 11/30/2020           
    (12,341.35)        0.00       0.00       0.00 12/31/2020           



59

CITY OF POTTERVILLE 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-0811-07 

At a meeting of the City Council of the City of Potterville, Eaton County, Michigan, held in the City of Potterville 

City Hall 319 N. Nelson Street, Potterville, MI 48876, on the 20th day of August, 2020, at 7:00 p.m. 

PRESENT: ___________________________________________________________________________ 

ABSENT: ____________________________________________________________________________ 

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Council Member _______________ and seconded by 

Council Member ___________________: 

RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE CITY OF POTTERVILLE PERSONNEL POLICY 

 WHEREAS, the Potterville City Council is responsible for the administration and operation of public 

programs, services and facilities within its boundaries; and 

 WHEREAS, the City’s ability to perform these functions and to improve these services are directly 
related to its employees and retirees; and 

 WHEREAS, the City of Potterville is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer and City Council 

shall adopt uniform personnel rules and regulations that apply to all employees in a Personnel Policy that is 

amended and kept up to date from time to time by City Council Resolution; and  

 WHEREAS, the Personnel Policy provides uniform rules and guidelines to improve city operations, 

management of employees and the delivery of city services to the public; and 

WHEREAS, it is widely considered good business practice for the City Manager and City Council to 

review the Personnel Policy periodically with the intent to improve operations and public services; 

WHEREAS, amendments to the City of Potterville Personnel Policy shall be by Resolution of the City 

Council only and shall go into effective immediately 

WHEREAS, all updates to the Personnel Policy to distributed to all City employees; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS RESOVLED AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The City of Potterville shall reduce its current 1-hour lunch period to ½. hour. 

2. The City of Potterville shall change the start of the regular work and pay period by ½ hour to 8:30 a.m. 

(from 8:00 a.m.) for Office Staff. 

3. The City of Potterville normal workweek for full-time employees shall remain the same and consist of 

forty (40) hours. 

4. The City of Potterville normal workday shall also remain the same and consist of eight (8) hours. 

5. This Resolution shall not change or amend Section 3.2 Hours of Work of the City of Potterville Personnel 

Policy. 

 

AYES: ______________________________________________________________________________ 

NAYS: ______________________________________________________________________________ 

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED    _________________________ 

DATE: _____________       BECKY DOLMAN   

         ITERIM CITY CLERK 


	Minutes July 16, 2020.pdf (p.2-3)
	Bank Recs July Gen, Pay, Tax.pdf (p.11-13)
	Manager Report 20200820.pdf (p.14-16)
	08.2020 City Clerk's Report.pdf (p.17)
	treasurer report august 20,  2020.pdf (p.18)
	August Admin Report.pdf (p.19)
	August 2020 Communication to Council.pdf (p.20)
	PA 124 of 2020.pdf (p.21-23)
	Business Item 2020-2021 Eaton County Resource Recovery Agreement.pdf (p.24-30)
	Business Item Audit 2020 Letter of Agreement.pdf (p.31-37)
	Business Item M&K Jetting and Cleaning Catch Basins.pdf (p.38-42)
	Business Item Resolution 200820-07 to Amend Personnel Policy.pdf (p.43)

